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SMOKING GUN #1: 

I believe that this is the quickest 

and easiest 

understanding 

EVIDENCE 

and proving 

for 

that 

I something substantially FOUL took 

place during my 8/ 29/ 2019 hearing in 

Williamson County Chancery Court. 

18 USC § 242. Oept1vabon of R111h!i Under Color of law 18 USC § 241 • Consp11acy Againsl R19ht1 

4 bd 3 ba 2,640 sqft 
1986 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwoo , TN 37027 

Sold: $540,000 Sold on 02/17/20 Zestlmate•: SS59.311 

Est. refi payment: S2.293/mo O Gftt current rates 

(Photo taken shortly before the THUNDERSTORM began.) 
ONE OF THE REAL TRAGEDIES DURING OUR MARRAIGE, 

WHICH FINANCIALLY AND EMOTIONALLY DEVESTATED US! 

~ 
C 
~ 
ffi 
~ 

:»:i 
~ 

ALL THREE actions brought against me by Attorney Virginia Lee Stoey, on behalf of my Wife, were ~ 
110 

substantially FRAUDULENT, leveraging FALSE TESTIMONY, continual deception, bad faith, perjucy, an i 
I 

absurd amount of malicious litigation, while grossly violating every single oath of office. Not even showing ~ 
. . C 

me an ounce of humanity, consideration, or care for IF or HOW i could support myself or survive thereafter! ~ .. 
They literally STOLE OUR beautiful $5ook Brentwood HOME, which I had my entire life's savings, b 

my pre-marital retirement funds, and a decade of my METICULOUS LABOR invested in, while REFUSING : 
0 

me DUE PROCESS. As they heavy-handedly ordered the WCSO to forcefully evict me (with absolutely no ~ 

need or justification for any "police" presence), simply to dominate, demean, and humiliate me MORE! I 
~ 

The Court, my Wife, and her Counsel (in both State and Federal Courts simultaneously) all knew that I § 
:s 

was currently unemployed (by our MUTUAL agreement during that season, despite her fraudulent claims). 1 
a: 

They further KNEW that I had nowhere else that I could obtain shelter within the State of Tennessee, nor the ct 
a 

funds by which I could meet my most basic needs, to simply eat, maintain my medications, and survive ~ c 

eD 
through our divorce. (This same Court would NEVER do this to a WOMAN under similar circumstances!) m 

~ 

Since my Wife, who had voluntarily been our family's PRIMARY BREADWINNER for over a decade I 
(after obtaining her professional license as an "Architect", thereby tripling her income over time), had ALSO f 

0 
abruptly terminated all means of financial support, coinciding with her Counsel, (again, without ANY notice)! A. 
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BEFORE Wife 
secretly filed for Ch-13 
BANKRUPTCY (requesting 
to voluntarily forfeit/auction 
OUR HOME), without even 
mentioning a WORD to me! 

I accidentally discovered 
this (from her attorney) on 
6/14/2019. FIVE DAYS 
LATER, Wife applied for a 
FRAUDULENT "OP" under 
FALSE TESTIMONY! 

I have NEVER threatened 
to harm her, or laid a 
single finger on her in 
anger! EVER! (While I 
have ZERO Arrests, 
Complaints, Priors, 
NOTHING!) 

Even though WIFE is a 
HIGHLY TRAINED and 
HEAVILY EQUIPPED 
firearms and self-defense 
EXPERT! 

She is a Licensed TN 
HANDGUN INSTRUCTOR, 
with serious military assault 
rifles, and over 5,000 Rnds. 
of ammo when she left! 

Yet somehow she obtained 
an OP "Ex Parte" from 
Judge Michael W. 
Binkley, who just 
"happens" to be CLOSE 
PERSONAL FRIENDS with 
Wife's divorce attorney, 
Virginia Lee Story. 

Welcome back to the OLD 
SOUTH! Let's all practice 
saying, "YES MASTER!" 

I held out good for my raccoon buddy in my hand tonight. and he touched both 
his cold little nose and his paw to my hand. 

bnps· 111 drv,ms/v/stAJWyAYVGDEXasH4MLLYxg0ct2nKs 

I DID IT!!! 

Apr 23 2019 

0 OMG! raccoon!!! :; 
.-----, 

Fa. Fen··n ~ :bite Apr 23. 201 ~ 

Was that not COOL AS HECK? I did like you told me ... Trying to keep the door 
barely split so he didn't come inside, while taking a video with one hand, holding 
out the food in the other hand. trying to focus. call to him ..... And you say that I 
can't multi-task! 

I've interacted with him a ton through the glass, and a little outdoors, but that 
was the first time that we touched each other. He was super gentle, with his 
warm soft little tongue eating out of my hand, with never the slightest nip! 

Apr :J 20 .:. 

0 Love little raccoon!! .; 

Fa Fenton • 11e ·Apr~:: 20 • 
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I FACT CHECKING for Audio Recording: "2018-10-27 Fenton Phone Call - Dividing Property.mp3" "Smoking Gun #1" (Page 3 of 83) 

I 

I 

IMPORTANT TIME MARKERS FOR THE AUDIO RECORDING BELOW: 

"2018-10-27 Fenton Phone Call- Dividing Property.mp3" 

Confirming my email is on the same page ... dropping suite and selling the home ourselves, then 
getting an amicable divorce with free state forms, after there is no joint property or debts left. 
(That way we can save money on legal fees and decide how to split our property and debts.) 

00:06 Fawn's PLAYFUL "Hello" Voice 

02:30 I want to take the dehumidifier with me to my mom's because the basement is 
really humid - Fawn approves. 

03:10 Security System or Cameras - both, all, can take. 

03:25 Last but not least, the Television (Fawn "kinda wants it", "would like to have it". 
Whatever but she would like to have it.) I can take all the smaller TVs. 
Talk about me maintaining residency here ... possibly with using her address ... she 
isn't excited about it, but we'll talk about it later. 

06:55 She will get the Aquarium out before it goes on the market - she affirms. Will start 
working on getting her stuff out of the house on the weekends. 

07:00 So will you hire a lawncare while I am gone, so I can put some of that in storage? 
Yeah. 

07:27 The reason I don't want any of the holding costs to come out of my share, is 
because it wasn't my choice that we have two residences, you know, so it doesn't 
seem ... Yeah, whatever. 

07:39 Still it's far and away more money that you'll be able to apply towards your debt 
than if we paid off all of mine, right? Yeah. For Sure! 

07:52 I mean, splitting it 50/50 is totally fair, and that's what I would want to do. 

08:00 Fawn strongly doesn't want a tenant, if we can avoid it. 

08:33 Great Wall of Fire ... Ask Around when I'm up there ... 

Fawn confirms that she will let me know on Monday how we need to proceed with Non-Suit 
with court. 
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I FACT CHECKING for Audio Recording: "M2019-02059 T ranscrlpt of Evidence 2b (audio recording ).mp3" "Smoking Gun #1" (Page 4 of 83) 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

BELOW ARE SOME TIME MARKERS FOR CRITICAL PORTIONS OF THE 
ATTACHED AUDIO RECORDINGS: 

2019-08-29 Hearing at the Old Courthouse - Michael Binkley - Virginia 
Story - Pro Se: "M2019-02059 Transcript of Evidence-2b (audio 
recording).mp3": 

4:53 Story: 

5:00 Jeff: 

5:04 Story: 

"He said that he was moving September 1st, that is Sunday." 
(BOLD face LIE, I NEVER said that!) 

"that was my tenants move out by then." 

"That is not true, he says he had 45-days AFTER September 
1st to move, but that wouldn't even make sense." (Which is 
NOT what I said or MEANT!) 

According to the Judgment on 8/1/2019 (included herein): 

5:28 

5:38 

• My Tenant's had 30-days, from 8/1, to move-out. 
• The AUCTION was set to take place within 45-days, from 8/1. 
• So, there should have been approximately 15-DA YS where I would live in 

MY HOME BY MYSELF, between the date that my Tenant's were forced 
to vacate, until the AUCTION was scheduled to take place. 

• NEVER did the Court Order on 8/1/2019 require me to vacate my home 
prior to the sale. 

• I was SUPPOSED to be allowed to remain in my HOME, until the SALES 
proceeds provided me with another place to LIVE! 

I had hoped to voluntarily leave a day before the sale, simply so that I wouldn't 
need to be present during the auction, not because I was required to move by any 
specific date. (According to the 811/2018 Court Order (TR vl, Pages 110-112) 
ATTACHED.) 

Story: 

Story: 

"So he's got to be out for them to get this place ready to go." 
(THIS IS NEW INFORMATION) 

"I have seen correspondence where he said September 1st 

(BOLD face LIE, I NEVER said that!), now he is saying he 
can't, so I would suggest September 3rd, which is next 

Tuesday, and" 
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I FACT CHECKING for Audio Recording: "M2019-02059 Transcript of Evidence 2b (audio recording).mp3" "Smoking Gun #1" (Page 5 of 83) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

5:50 

6:00 

6:04 

6:21 

Story: 

Story: 

Story: 

"I would like the Order to reflect, that the Williamson 
County Sheriff's Department will accompany him, and at 
this point, off the property." 

"I don't think that he needs to take any property." 

"What he did your honor, we in this response he filed, they 
had a TV ... a Sony TV ... he now tells me in this response, 
that he sold it for $1,000. The TV was MARITAL 
PROPERTY, but it was "negotiable" (as proven in the 
attached phone call with my Wife), yet NOTHING 
HAPPENED DURING THE STATUORY INJUNCTION, 
WHICH Ms. STORY KNEW (please see my correspondence, 
via email, with her afterwards), yet she INTENTIONALLY 
DECEIVED THE JUDGE TO HARM ME! That is TEXT 
BOOK PERJURY! 

JUST FYI ... in the END, I retrieved the TV and LEFT it as a GIFT for Ms. Fenton, 
not because I had any LEGAL duty to do so, but simply as a KISS ON THE 
CHEEK! 

Story: "and then the other thing, there was a dehumidifier in the 
basement, that was like a $2500 - $3500 dehumidifier for 
moisture, he sold that." (I had Ms. Fenton's PERMISSION TO 
TAKE THE DEHUMIDIFIER, WHICH WAS A FREE­
STANDING UNIT THAT WAS NEVER ATTACHED TO 
THE HOUSE, hence it remained PERSONAL PROPERTY. 
While Ms. Fenton and I had previously DECIDED that I was 
to keep it to take to my MOTHER'S house! (Proven in the 
2018-10-27 Fenton Phone Call - attached.) Plus, the unit was 
paid for using MY CREDIT, for which I STILL OWE some of 
the DEBT!) 

Even if Ms. Story HAD no knowledge of this, she was still INTENTIONALLY 
DECEIVING THE COURT, because it was NOT on Ms. Fenton's LIST of personal 
property which she wanted, PLUS MS. Story already acknowledged at the TOP 
of Wife's Petition for Divorce, that "IV. Plaintiff would show that the parties 
have no assets other than personal property which has been divided with the 
exception of a few items. Husband and Wife have lived separately since April 
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I FACT CHECKING for Audio Recording: "M2019-02059 Transcript of Evidence 2b (audio recording).mp3" "Smoking Gun #1" (Page 6 of 83) 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

6:33 

10:27.0 
10:36.9 

2018." WHICH I CONSTANTLY reminded Ms. Story about, yet she didn't care, 
while SOMEHOW all the Personal Property remaining in OUR HOME (ALL 
ADMITTEDLY MINE - EXCEPT FOR ABOUT 6-ITEMS) was somehow 
CONVERTED back into MARITAL PROPERTY, and ordered to be AUCTIONED 
WITH THE HOME as part of the MARITAL ESTATE. (This was PURE LEGAL 
BULLYING!) 

Story: 

Judge: 
Judge: 

"So if you let him, take anything out, at this point, it is going 
to be sold, and he's dissipating marital assets, which would 
be in violation of the restraining order." (Pure PERJURY for 
reasons stated above!) 

"Let me just tell you how it works." 

10:57.7 Judge: 
"The only way a judge can enfoce a court order ... " (jail) 
"My personal feeling is, as a Judge, a Judge who does not 
backup his or her court order, is worthless .... " 

11:13.9 

11:32.7 

11:38.2 

11:49.6 
11:52:9 
11:54.0 
11:55.6 
11:57.8 
12:50.7 

13:20.0 

13:29.9 
13:31:5 

Judge: 

Jeff: 

Judge: 

Jeff: 
Judge: 
Jeff: 
Judge: 
Jeff: 
Judge: 

Judge: 

Jeff: 
Judge: 
Jeff: 

"the last thing I want to do is put someone in jail for 
violating an order" 
"And just as a question, were we saying that I disobeyed a 
court order?" 
"No, no, nope, we don't have anything like that really in 
front of us, but, but.. . .let me tell you what I'm going to do 
here, because we have to get moving." 
"Right. Can I still tell a little bit of my side? er? 
"Ah ... " 
"Before you rule on all of that?" 
"Briefly." 
BEGAN TO BRIEFLY HEAR MY TESTIMONY 
Cut me off and quit hearing my testimony. (7.1 Minutes of My 
Testimony Heard) 
"So let me just tell you this. These are really easy issues. I 
have got to put an order down for you to be out of that 
house, on September 3rd ... 
"Can I speak a little more for a second?" 
"No, no, no ... " 
"I can't be out that quick, Your Honor. Everything that I own 
is left in personal property. To say that I just take my clothes 
and lose everything I've owned all my life is not fair. That is 
not at all fair. And I don't mean to be hard. I'm willing to do 
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I FACT CHECKING for Audio Recording: "M2019-02059 Transcript of Evidence 2b (audio recording).mp3" "Smoking Gun #1" (Page 7 of 83) 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

!@#$%! 

!@#$%! 

!@#$%! 

15:40.0 

17:13.4 

Judge: 
Jeff: 
Judge: 

Jeff: 
Judge: 

Jeff: 

Judge: 
Jeff: 
Judge: 

Jeff: 

Judge: 

Jeff: 

Judge: 
Jeff: 
Judge: 

things as quick as possible, but I cannot possibly move out 
without a two-week's time to do it. And I need to have some 
time where I know that there is not going to be anymore 
litigation for a while because I can't -- with the ADHD -- and 
one of the things I provided you is something from my 
psychiatrist on the different disorders I have, but I cannot 
physically do -- be a lawyer, play a lawyer, and packing at 
the same time. For example, that's-" 
"Sir, I respect that. But we all have burdens." 
"Well-" 
"Let me talk. We all have burdens. Everybody in this room 
has things going on in their lives to one extent or another, 
just like you do." 
"Right." 
"I can't make excuses for that. Listen to what I'm saying. I 
don't want you and I to get crossways with each other. We 
have to get a date set. I'm not going to make it two weeks." 
"We already agreed when me and my wife split it up, that 
what was left of the house is mine. What she came and 
tagged, was what's hers." 
"This isn't working. What you want to do is be a lawyer." 
"No, I don't, I can't afford a lawyer." 
"We are not touching any of the furniture and furnishings. 
You are to tag the items that you would like to have. Go buy 
some little tags, you know." 
"But I wanted to take them with me so I'm only going over 
the bridge one time. That's what I was saying." 
"Well, I know that you would like to do that but we're not 
doing that. Okay? That's not the fair way to do it. And I'm 
not going to sit here and explain to you why it's not because 
it's part of the law that you assume when you stand up and 
start representing yourself. Assume that you know." 
"Okay. I'm sorry. I would rather stay in the house during the 
auction with that being the case. But the only reason I was 
going to leave ahead of time -" 
"You're not going to stay in the house." 
"I'm not going to stay in the house?'' 
"You're not going to stay in the house. You are going to leave 
September 3rd noon, and you've got to be out of there, or the 
Sherriff will escort you off the property." 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 
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17:22.5 Jeff: 

17:31.0 Judge: 

18:41.2 Judge: 

18:53.4 Judge: 
18:58.9 Jeff: 

23:04.8 Judge: 

"So what have I done wrong, to receive that kind of 
treatment your Honor?" "I mean, my wife had two months 
to move out, and made a bunch of trips." 

"We've already talked about all of that. We had a previous 
hearing. We have a previous court order. You are 
representing yourself. You are assumed to know everything 
that we've already talked about. I'm not going to go over it 
with you and spend four hours, I'm trying to be nice to you, 
when you are presumed to know and understand what we 
have already done. I'm trying my best to be patient with 
you, and you are trying my patience." 
"You are to tag the items that you would LIKE to have, that 
doesn't mean that you're going to get them." 
"In addition, you are to sign this contract today." 
"The um, on the last court order you said that I could take 
my stuff with me after the 10-day walk-through, that was 
what your last court order said, and I would like to be able 
to do that." 

"FAIR is something you do in the fall!" (At least 
unlike Ms. Story, the Judge was HONEST that time!) 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Arons < sandyarons@getasmartdivorce.com > 
Friday, July 27, 2018 12:06 PM 
Jeff Fenton 
RE: Alimony 

Yes, I told Fawn the range for alimony is about 22.5% of Fier gross income. 

Sandy 

Sandy Arons, MBA 
Certified Divorce Financial Analyst 
Certified Financial Divorce Specialist 
~ccredited Financial Counselor & Mediator 
750 Old Hickory Blvd. 
Building Two, Suite 150 
Brentwood, TN 37027 
Tel: 615-376-8204 Fax: 615-376-8121 
email: sandyarons@getasmartdivorce.com 
website: www.getasmartdivorce.com 

From: Jeff Fenton [mailto:Jeff@Meticulous.tech] 
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 9:57 AM 
To: Sandy Arons <sandyarons@getasmartdivorce.com> 
Subject: Alimony 

Hello Sandy, 

Have you told Fawn yet how much alimony is going to be? The general ballpark? 

Has she swallowed that pill yet? 

"Smoking Gun #1" (Page 9 of 83) 

I want to talk to her about some options with the house, but I need to understand if she knows this yet. 

Thanks! 

JEfT FENTON 
METICULDUS. TECH 
(615) 837-1300 OrncE 
(615) 837-1301 MOBILE 
(615) 837-1302 FAX 

TECHNICAL CONSUL TING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS, 
WHEN IT'S WORTH DOING RIGHT THE FIRST TIME! 

SUBMIT OR RESPOND TO A SUPPORT TICKET HERE. 

A DIVISION Of METICULOUS MARKETING LLC 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 
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2018-08-06 OFFERED TO GIVE MS. FENTON MY EQUITY FOR FREE! 
(Reg;retfully She Declined) 

{gj t J, ~ ; OUR HOME (v2.0) - Message {HTML) tD - □ X 

File Message Add-ins Help Q Tell me what you want to do 

OUR HOME (v2.0) 

~ Jeff Fenton I ~ Reply I ~ Reply All 

~ To Sandy Arons 

➔ Forward I EJ 
Mon &.16/2018 1:26 AM 

Cc Fawn Fenton; Fawn Fenton (fawn.tiffany@outlook.com); Terry Huff (tmhuff@comcast.net) 

(D You forwarded this message on 8/6/2018 1:44 AM. 
This message was sent with High importance. 

Hello Sandy, 

Fawn came and got our fish today and we discussed OUR HOME some more. Apparently she did not 
understand before that I was offering to completely forfeit my equity in our home to her, provided 

that she LNES in it (not for the purpose of selling the property). 

I explained that I am willing to sign a Quit Oaim deed, completely transferring ownership of the 
property to Fawn, with a separate contract specifying ONE stipulation, which is that she continue to 

RESIDE here at OU1' HOME, as her primary residence, for a period of at least FIVE years. 

• In the event that she chooses to put the property on the market, up for sale, transfer ownership 
of the property, lease or sell it by any means, then she would owe me a flat $75k for my equity. 

• After five years (from the date of divorce or legal separation), she can do whatever she chooses 
with the home, owing me NOTHING. 

• We would EACH be responsible for ALL the debts, in our OWN names, regardless of how we 
choose to deal with them: filing bankruptcy, paying them, not paying them, it would be each of 
our OWN business, and not related to any asset/debt computations. 

Our personal Pa] 1" -1, ~ ;; RE: Financial_ Consi... l!l -- 0 X 

in agreement • File 

writing prior 
Message Add-ins Help Q Tell me what you want to do 

RE: Financial Considerations to Keep in Mind 

fawn Fenton <f awn.tiffany@outlook.com> ..... 
To Jeff Fenton 

Cc Sandy Arons 

(i) You replied to this messaoe on 8/23/2018 3:18 PM. 

Fude no, you are going to have to buy me out. 

From: Jeff Fenton <Jeff@Mettculous.tech> 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:02 PM 
To: Fawn Fenton <fawn.tlffany@outlook.com> 
Cc: sandy Arons <sandyarons@getasmartdivorce.com> 
Subject: Re: Financial Considerations to Keep In Mind 

Nice that you made that choice for me tool 

I...--f-)-.--1 ~-,-1 ➔-----.1 [ J 
B/23/2018 

So are you willing to surrender your equity In this house to 
me, so that I can try to keep our home, so that all isn't lost7 

Jeff Fenton 
METICULOUS.tech 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fawn Fenton <fawn.tiffany@outlook.com> 
Tuesda , October 9, 2018 12:21 PM 
Jeff Fenton 
RE: Reply to your email (Missed This!) 

"Smoking Gun #1" (Page 11 of 83) 

At this point, to be honest, I do not really even want to keep the Sunnyside house. If the house is not sold, then I will be 
stuck paying for the very-expensive bills that come with the house, AND I wi ll still have a ton of credit card debt from 
this divorce. I am emotionally burnt out, and Ken is making zero steps towards any transition plan for the company, so in 
a year or two I'd really like to take a less stressful job. I need life to be simpler to help me recover emotionally and 
financiaHy after all of this upheaval. But I will be trapped as long as I'm saddled with the house + alimony + credit card 

debt. I don't know if I can realistically handle the stress level of being forced to make a high salary only to give it all away 
every month for many years into the future. 

Just hypothetically, what are you intending or wanting to do about the old delinquent debts? 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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Fawn Fenton 

For the SOLE purpose of 
selvaging some portton of 
our previous FRIENDSHIP. if it 
Is. WORTH a couple hours of 
YOUR TIME, and some open 
minded discussion, with 
nothing to "wtn• or •1ose• for 
either of us. 

t honestly am not sure what 
Terry might or might not 
Sf!.Y• But It Is WORTH It to 
me to invest MV TIME and 
money to find out. IF you will 
agree!?!? 

Please let me knowt 

Dec31. 2011 

Yes, I absolutely would 
like to attend a couple of 
counseling sessions with you 
and Terry. Let me know when 
1 should be there! 

Pooey looks good! The vet 

Fawn Fenton 

You are ALWAYS looking for 
a way to screw me over! 

Don't worry, I will commit my 
every free moment to finding 
the recording where you 
promised to sign an alimony 
agreement before I had. you a 
POA to sell our home. Again, 
It is all these games you 
play and your constant lying, 
which continues to keep me 
from moving forward and 
drags this process out! 

I am NEVER trying to screw 
you over. You are paranoid. 

Ja,i 5.2019 

JanS,2019 

Then KEEP YOUR PROMISES! 

Incidentally, It's not called 
•paranoid. when people really 
are out to do you financial or 
other harm. 

+- Fawn Fenton 

The end of an era. 

What time on the 30th 
should I expect you? 

+- Fawn Fenton 

• 

What happened? Why did 
you suddenly decide I am 
trying to get out of paying 
your affmony? (Which isn't 
true, I have always Intended 
to pay you as we discussed.) 
Your mood swings are so 
weird. I thought, based upon 
our emails, that we were 
not going to hanass each 
other with legal contracts. 
As I said, the terms of your 
alimony wm be Immortalized 
In the final divorce filing, 
which we will do after 
the house sells. I don't 
understand why you are 
suddenly freaking out for no 
reason. 

Jilll 6, 20111 

You agreed to put It writing 
before I leave, now you are 
pretending you never agreed 
to that and refusing. 

+- Fawn Fenton 

• 

Oec31. 2018 

Yes that all sounds fine 
about meeting with Terry. 
However he wants to handle 
ft. I am wanting to hear his 
perspective. Definitely no 
arguing If at all possible, 
and I wouldn't blame him 
for cutting it off If there was 
arguing. 

I have ACE from 3:-5:00 pm 
on Tuesday Jan 14, but so far 
that's the only non-negotiable 
thing on my calendar coming 
up. So just let me know date/ 
time whenever you find out. 

Oec31,20l8 

Ok. sounds good! Thanks! 
I'll let you know a soon as I 
know. 

Happy New Yealf 

+- Fawn Fenton 

• 

Please confirm. 

Your refusal to communicate 
would confirm the opposite 
again, which would result 
in me needing to divert 
from packing to prepare for 
another surprise attack from 
you legally. 

Thanks. 
Jeff 

Jan 7, 2019 

I don't know wtf you're talking 
about, "legal battle". I am not 
wanting anything to do with 
lawyers. I can't afford any 
mo,:e, It's a waste of time and 
money. 
Regarding leaving a few 
cameras and wireless etc, I 
guess that's fine, I don't see 
whyoot 

Jina. 2019 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

e Voice 

"Smoking Gun #1" (Page 13 of 83) 

(615) 333-7377 < 16158371301 .16153337377.km4F34M8b9@txt.voice.google.com> 
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:14 PM 
837.1301@gmail.com 
New text message from (615) 333-7377 

Hello, I pray for some peace for you today. (Regarding your text right above, I used to always think of you 

like you were riding a stationary exercise bicycle; peddling furiously, working so hard, but going nowhere. 

Sorry, not that that helps.) Anyway, my cold is much much much worse today. At least I have donuts, 

those sure are good and cheer me up. t, 0 t=, ~ 0 

YOUR ACCOUNT HELP CENTER HELP FORUM 

To edit your email preferences for text messages, go to the email notification settings in your account. 

Google 

Google LLC 

1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy 

Mountain View CA 94043 USA 

1 
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Fawn Fenton 
(615) 333·7377 • mobile \. 

' I 

You are WRONG about my motives for selling the house and you are WRONG 
about me having evil and selfish intentions to increase or decrease the sale 
value. As usual, you are being a It , when I don't agree with everything you 
want, and you resort to insulting me and verbally attacking me to try to get your 
way. 

Fawn Fenton rmobile • .. an 30. ·12 13 AM 

You Just called me a dick and accused me of verbaJly attacking you, in the same 
sentence. 

Jan 30 2:31 AM 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 
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Fawn Fenton 
(615) 333-7377 • mobile 

Thanks! 

I was just reading about the 201 B·1ax code ... 

Have you figured out the income tax ramifications of having no mortgage 
Interest deduction {because you will lfve in an apartment), plus no spousal 
dependant (another lost $12k write-off), plus not being able to write-off the 
alimony you pay me, combined with the new 2018 tax laws? (Not to mention 
the loss of the "business fn home" and other MM write-offs)? 

seriouslyf I'm concerned for how you have and continue to set yourself-up for 
your future. 

It looks to me, like you will have double the taxable income that you previously 
had, which won't likely change for 5-1 o years, until you can afford to purchase 
another condo and complete paying my alimony. 

Have you really ran the numbers on all of this and considered for a moment if 
maybe there is some way for you to mitigate your tax losses? 

tt looks to me like you have created and are walking into the worst possJble 
scenario tax wise_. which wHI largely defeat much of the vocational success 
you've reached in recent years. 

Am I missing something, misreading something, not understanding anything 
correctly? Have you discussed options with a CPA or even your brother, or 
someone wtth an MBA, or at least a tax professional? 

f hate to see you screw yourself, especially'to solely benefit Uncle Sam. 

fs there no better way of doing this? 

Dec 22, 2018 

Correct, my tax situation Is going to suck for a very long time. 

Fawn Fenton ·mobHe) • Dec 22, 2o-18 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 
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Is there nothing we can do n 

To help that? 

Dec 22, 20 18 

Not that I know of. 

Fawn Fenton mob,teJ • Dec 22, 2018 

Have you talked to your brother about It or asked an accountant? 

Dec 22, 20 18 

Yes I've talked to mark and my dad. No haven't talked to an accountant. 90k 
gross - 31 k taxes - 21 k allmony = 38k net. Plus or minus. 

Fawn Fenton mobne'J • Dec 22, 20 18 

Didn't your dad or Mark have any suggestions to bring-down those insane 
taxes? 

Nope. This is why I cannot afford to keep house. and need sale to help pay 
down debts. 

Fawn Fenton mobile)· Dec 22. 2018 

Dec 22, 2018 

Yet the house would save you how much in taxes? 

Debts are all from this year ... how did we fall so far so fast? 

Someday when alimony is done, I can get a job making only $43k gross and 
have same net of +I- $38k. 

• 
Fawn Fenton mob1h?J • Dec 22, 2018 

. "...... ..· ,, . 

De-c 22. 2018 

That is crazy ... their must be a smarter way to spend all that you've worked for? 

So back to the house, how much does the mortgage interest take off your 
taxes? 

Your dad and Mark didn't have any suggestions to help you pay less In taxes? 

Hello? 

If you kept housel you would have a massive tax write-off, plus if you got one 
female roommate, you would be earning equity, have money to slowly 

Dec 22, 20'18 

Mortgage interest is about $12k. 

Fawn Fenton -mob11e1 • Dec 22. 2018 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Fawn Fenton <fawn.tiffan_y@outlook.com > 
Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:49 PM 
Jeff Fenton; Fawn Fenton 
Sandy Arons 
RE: Offer to settle 

"Smoking Gun #1" (Page 17 of 83) 

Ken says he is willing to keep paying for you to be on our plan for 1 year, maybe through the end of 2019, "as long as 
you don't cause more problems", heh. 
Beyond that, we'll have to see where things stand with you, and with my company. 
(Our office lease is up in March 2020, and Ken really wants to c.e.tl.re, and so there's no telling what my job will be after 
that.) 

From: Jeff Fenton <Jeff@Meticulous.tech> 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 2:18 PM 
To: Fawn Fenton <fawn.tiffany@outlook.com>; Fawn Fenton <fawn.fenton@live.com> 
Cc: Sandy Arons <sandyarons@getasmartdivorce.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer to settle 

As I re-read this, there is one other substantial concern that I need to address, and that is health insurance. Without 
health insurance, the price of my meds alone would break me each month (just like your xyrem)! 

Would Ken be willing to keep me on your health plan for ONE VEAR, until I can complete my job training and can acquire 
a job that offers health benefits? Without this, even Cobra I would have no way to pay for, if I don't have a job. I also 
should maintain my counseling throughout, but that goes back to my questions about the transitional period. 

1 
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Debtor 1 Fawn Tiffan Fenton Case number (if known) 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11 . 

12. 

13. 

Copy line 4 here··································-----··················································-············ 

List all payroll deductions: 

Sa. Tax, Medicare, and Social Security deductions 
Sb. Mandatory contributions for retirement plans 
Sc. Voluntary contributions for retirement plans 
5d. Required repayments of retirement fund loans 
Se. Insurance 
Sf. Domestic support obligations 
5g. Union dues 
Sh. Other deductions. Specify: 

Add the payroll deductions. Add lines 5a+5b+5c+5d+5e+5f+5g+5h. 

Calculate total monthly take-home pay. Subtract line 6 from line 4. 

List all other income regularly received: 
8a. Net income from rental property and from operating a business, 

profession, or farm 
Attach a statement for each property and business showing gross 
receipts, ordinary and necessary business expenses, and the total 
monthly net income. 

8b. Interest and dividends 
8c. Family support payments that you, a non-filing spouse, or a dependent 

regularly receive 
Include alimony, spousal support, child support, maintenance, divorce 
settlement, and property settlement. 

8d. Unemployment compensation 
8e. Social Security 
8f. Other government assistance that you regularly receive 

Include cash assistance and the value (if known) of any non-cash assistance 
that you receive, such as food stamps (benefits under the Supplemental 
Nutrition Assistance Program) or housing subsidies. 
Specify: 

89. Pension or retirement income 
8h. Other monthly income. Specify: 

Add all other income. Add lines 8a+8b+8c+8d+8e+8f+8g+8h. 

For Debtor 1 

4. $ __ 7_,_,5_0_0._0_0 

Sa. $ 1,654.96 
Sb. $ 0.00 
Sc. $ 0.00 
5d. $ 0.00 
Se. $ 0.00 
Sf. $ 0.00 
5g. $ 0.00 
Sh.+ $ 0.00 

6. $ 1,654.96 

7. $ 5,845.04 

8a. $ 0.00 
8b. $ 0.00 

8c. $ 0.00 
8d. $ 0.00 
8e. $ 0.00 

8f. $ 0.00 
89. $ 0.00 
8h.+ $ 0.00 

9. 1$ o.oo I 

For Debtor 2 or 
non-filing spouse 
$ N/A 

$ N/A 
$ N/A 
$ N/A 
$ N/A 
$ N/A 
$ N/A 
$ N/A 

+ $ N/A 

$ N/A 

$ N/A 

$ N/A 
$ N/A 

$ N/A 
$ N/A 
$ N/A 

$ N/A 
$ N/A 

+ $ N/A 

1$ NIA i 

Calculate monthly income. Add line 7 + line 9. 10.1 $ 5,845.04 1 ♦1 $ N/A I =I $ 5,845.04 1 
Add the entries in line 10 for Debtor 1 and Debtor 2 or non-filing spouse. 

State all other regular contributions to the expenses that you list in Schedule J. 
Include contributions from an unmarried partner, members of your household , your dependents, your roommates, and 
other friends or relatives. 
Do not include any amounts already included in lines 2-10 or amounts that are not available to pay expenses listed in Schedule J. 
Specify: 11. +$ 0.00 

Add the amount in the last column of line 10 to the amount in line 11 . The result is the combined monthly income. 

12.~ 
Write that amount on the Summary of Schedules and Statistical Summary of Certain Liabilities and Related Data, if it 
applies 

Combined 
monthly income 

Do you expect an increase or decrease within the year after you file this form? 

■ No. 

□ Yes. Explain: 

Official Foeag~ 3:19-bk-O2693 Doc 1 Filed O4/~~tle l~flffi~'"tf4/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main page 2 
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IG+E!l·Adkisson & Associates Architects, Inc. 

August 14 2019 
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-
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1-• 

r\ Lt: • ;, :: E ;< 

20l9 AUG 15 AM lQ: 44 

FILED FOR ENTRY---

To all the employees of Adkisson & Associates Architects;lnc. (the "Firm") 

I want to let everyone know that November 2nd of this year is my 65th birthday. As a result, I 
plan to begin downsizing the Firm so that I can significantly reduce overhead costs prior to the 
end of the corporate fiscal year end o_n December 31, 2019. 

I want to giv~ everyone ample time to secure other employment. I will continue to pay your 
salary and benefits up through ovember 15, 2019 so long as you are working full time at the 
Firm. If you secure new employment prior to November 15, 2019, I will pr~vide you with two 
(2) weeks severance pay from the new employment start date, but said severance pay will not 
extend beyond November 15, 2019. 

I greatly appreciate yqur good work over the past years and wish you well in your future 
• endeavors. 

. . 

With many thanks, 

. ftcL---, 
l~eth C. Adkisson 

President 

EXHIBIT 

I ;_ 
3322 West End Avenue • Suite 103 • Nashville, Tennessee 37203 • (615) 29~9829 • Fax (615) 29~5122 • www.adkissonarchitects.com 
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LOCATION & DIRECTIONS 

1986 Sunny Side Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027 
From Nashville, take Hillsboro Road/US 431 South. 

Then, tum left on Sunny Side Drive. 
Home Is on the right. 

AUCTION TEAM 

TOMMY ANDERSON 
BRCl<ER I AUCTlotEER 

HNDAudlona.U.C 

Office: (US) 217-71'1 
c.rttell)NMetl ~••,n ... 

PAT MARLIN 
BRCl<ER IAUCTlc»EER 

McArthur Sanden RMI Ell1ata 

Offlc:e:{811JS10-4ea 
.....,...,.,_.,,..nden.cDnl 

0 2019 HND Auctions, U.C. All Rights Reserved. 
Print Design by Joseph Summerlin. 

- - - -
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SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 28 at 10:00 AM CST 
1986 Sunny Side Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027 

Fine brick home at Sunny Side Estates In Brentwood. 
4 Bedrooms • 2 'Y2 Bathrooms • 1.48 Acre Grassland Lot 

Nice Fenced Back Yard with Outdoor Deck. 9 Foot Cellf ngs end 
Spacious Rooms. Celling Fans. Wood Burning Fireplace. Modern 

Kitchen. New HVAC and Basement Moisture Barrier. And much more! 

For more information, visit: 
www.hndauctlons.com 

To place bids onH,,., visit: 
www.proxlbld.com/HNDrealty 

H\JJ HND Auctions, LLC dedication and expertise In real 
, , -Ii "Whether buying or selling, our 

, , FL #6200 estate suctions works for you.0 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (VIIILCO: #484198) 
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ABSOLUTE AUCTION 

4 Bedrooms • 2 ½ Bathrooms • 1.48 Acre Grassland Lot 
Nice Fenced Back Yard with Outdoor Deck. 9 Foot Ceilings and Spadous 

Rooms. Celling Fans. Wood Bumlng Fireplace. Modem Kitchen. New HVAC 
and Basement Moisture Barrier. And much morel 

Some personal property tnduded lmmedlately following auction. 

• Formal l.Mng Room: 13 X 15 

• Eat-In Kitchen: 12 X 15 

• Formal Dining Room: 12 x 13 

• Bonus Room Over Garage with 
Washer & Dryar Hookup: 23 x 25 

• Den with Rreplace: 13 x 19 

• Bedroom 1 with FuH Bath: 13 X 15 
<'1:: 

• Bedroom l: 11 X 12 

• Bedroom 3: 13 X 13 
> '1.;l""z,, ., ~ , ... ~: 

.,..,..~?,,~z ,, 

• Bedroom 4: 11 X 12 :-J- ' 

- -
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SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 28 at 10:00 AM CST 
1986 Sunny Side Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027 

TERMS & CONDITIONS 

Cash. Ten percant (t01ij clown at auction•..,._ money. PINse melca all hndel ernmgarMnts prlOr ID euclon 
end bl1ng chackbook. Cosing within thirty {30) days wfth Banker's TIiie & &crow~ Sam Anderton, (615) 

M1-7111. Deed and ln!lured Illa bnmhad.. Far posslbla ftnanc:lng. mntact F & M 9-lk, BIiiy Wlnllwa, (815) fM:2-!!1877 
1D pre-<1ueliry or UN your own benk. Six percent (6,q buyer's prMnlum added to ftnal bid 1D errt.,e at contm:t price. 

Announcements on day of •le take pr.atdenc:e over ALL ottw advertising. 

~N) ,9' ,. HND Auctions, LLC For more information, visit To place bids online, visit: 
- a., FL #6200 www.hndauctions.com www.proxibid.com/HNDrealty 
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CONVERTED, MEANSYES, DISCH(D), NOCLOSE 

U.S. Bankruptcy Court 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE (Nashville) 

Bankruptcy Petition#: 3:19-bk-02693 

Assigned to: Charles M Walker 
Cha~ter 7 
Previous chapter 13 
Original cha12ter 13 
Voluntary 
Asset 

Debtor disposition: Standard Discharge 

Debtor 
Fawn Tiffany Fenton 

Brentwood, TN 37027 
DAVIDSON-TN 
SSN I ITIN: -
aka Fawn Tiffany Davenport 
aka Fawn Tiffany Ferguson 

Trustee 
HENRY EDWARD HILDEBRAND, III 
OFFICE OF THE CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE 
PO BOX 340019 
NASHVILLE, TN 37203-0019 
615 244-1101 
TERMINATED: 12/06/2019 

Trustee 
JOHN C. MCLEMORE 
LAW OFFICE OF JOHN C. McLEMORE, PLLC 
2000 RICHARD JONES RD., STE. 250 
NASHVILLE, TN 37215 

Date filed: 04/26/2019 
Date converted: 12/06/2019 

Debtor discharged: 04/1 5/2020 
341 meeting: 01/06/2020 

Deadline for objecting to discharge: 03/06/2020 
Deadline for financial mgmt. course: 07126/2019 

represented by MARY ELIZABETH AUSBROOKS 
ROTHSCHILD & AUSBROOKS 
1222 16TH AVE SO 
STE 12 
NASHVILLE, TN 37212-2926 
615-242-3996 
Email: maITbeth@rothschildbklaw.com 

MARY ELIZABETH AUSBROOKS 
(See above for address) 

Alexander S. Koval 
Rothschild & Ausbrooks, PLLC 
1222 16th Ave. S. 
Suite 12 
Nashville, TN 37212 
615 242 3996 
Fax: 615 242 2003 
TERMINATED: 10/04/2019 

represented by JOHN C. MCLEMORE 
LAW OFFICE OF JOHN C. 
McLEMORE, PLLC 
2000 RICHARD JONES RD., STE. 
250 

ttps://ecf.tnmb.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?72~~~cf6it'tt~j~~-fOA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

WIFE emailed this to me 20-DA VS AFTER she had 
ALREADY secretly filed for BANKRUPTCY! 

Fawn Fenton <fawn.tiffany@outlook.com> 
Thursaay, May 16, 2019 5:02 PM 

"Smoking Gun #1" (Page 24 of 83) 

RE: Terminate $500 Per Month - Partial Support - Keeping Utilities in Your Name for 
Now 

Categories: 5-Email: Present to Court 

Ok, I am good with keeping the utilities and not sending you checks for now. 
Thanks. 

From: Jeff Fenton <Jeff@Meticulous.tech> 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 1:21 PM 
To: Fawn Fenton (fawn.tiffany@outlook.com) <fawn.tiffany@outlook.com>; Fawn Fenton <fawn.fenton@live.com> 
Subject: Terminate $500 Per Month - Partial Support - Keeping Utilities in Your Name for Now 
Importance: High 

Hey Fawn, 

Since I haven't heard anything back about transferring the utilities, and if I go bk all my credit cards 
will be cancelled, even those which I've kept current, I think it is probably best for now, that we leave 
the SS utilities in your name, and you can just quit mailing me the $250 checks for my expenses every 
two weeks. 

I deposited the final check that I have yesterday anyway, and since this is a bit of a hassle to keep 
reminding you about, just save this money for now to meet your own financial short-fall, which if I 
understood you correctly, should completely cure your present negative cashflow. 

I've been working on a million projects to make my roommates comfortable (they PEE a lot, so I need 
to TRY to fix the bonus room toilet), and to secure the house once I start some vocational training or 
job, which will be next on my list (unless 2016 taxes or bk, temporarily supersedes it). 

My stuff is all in chaos now, after cleaning out both "junk rooms", and I still have that lawsuit with 
BCS to contend with ... response due next week. 

Anyhow, I primarily wanted to touch base about the money and utilities, since it is a slight deviation 
from what we previously spoke of. This should benefit you slightly though financially. 

I will open a new Netflix account, and email you once I do, so that you can close your account if you I are no longer using it. 

That way I can setup a new profile for each roommate. 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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I also still need to deal with AT&T who has been charging me around $95 per month for my cell 
service, since you ported out. 

I also still need to increase my Comcast subscription, since we are exceeding the data cap, due to our 
three streaming TVs. 

Anyhow, I hope that you are well. 

JEFF FENTON 
METICULDUS. TECH 
(615) 837-1300 OmcE 
(615) 837-1301 MOBILE 

(615) 837-1302 FAX 

TECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS, 

WHEN IT'S WORTH DOING RIGHT THE FIRST TIME! 

SUBMIT OR RESPOND TO A SUPPORT TICKET HERL 

A OMSION Of METICULOUS MARKETING LLC 

WIFE emailed the message above to me 20-DAYS AFTER she had ALREADY 
secretly filed for BANKRUPTCY! While she knew that I had rented out two 
bedrooms, to help us BOTH cash-flow. She accepted the financial relief from 
me, without warning, while she had committed to paying our MORTGAGES 
throughout our Divorce (and probably beyond). NEVER did she share any dire 
financial failures to me, or provide the slightest hint that she was defaulting 
upon OUR MORTGAGE payments, thereby placing the totality of BOTH our 
life's savings in jeopardy, being entirely invested in our beautiful HOME, 
where we planned to spend the rest of our lives! 

Nor did she give me a CLUE that she was filing for BANKRUPTCY, while 
secretly requesting to FORFEIT OUR JOINTLY DEEDED AND OWNED HOME! 
Without so much as providing me NOTICE, as her Bankruptcy Attorneys 
worked with Ms. Story as they BOTH fraudulently concealed my financial 
investment in and equal OWNERSHIP in our Jointly Deeded HOME! 

2 
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• IL~:: U 
IN THE CHANCERX <10,~-~~-~- 'OJ .. \ ,\tlLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

C\. L l,(\ ")t~'FR .NKLIN 

FAWN TIFFANY FENTON20l9 JUH -4 PM f 34 

v. 

Plaintiff/Wife, ) 
f \LEO FOR EtHRY 1 

) No. ~2d 14 B 
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, 

Defendant/Husband. 

) 
) 
) 

(COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE 

Plaintiff, makes the following complaint for absolute divorce against, Defendant, and states as 
follows: 

I. 

Pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §36-4-106(b), Plaintiffhas filed under seal the parties' statistical 

information, and further provides as follows: 

Husband Wife 

Jeffrey Ryan Fenton Full Name (and Maiden) .Fawn Tiffany Fenton 

(Davenport) 
I 1986 Sunny Side Drive Mailing Address 102 Plum Nelly Circle 

Brentwood, TN 37027 Brentwood, TN 37027 

24 years Length of Residence in TN 20 years 

October 8, 1969 Date and Place of Birth January 22, 1973 

Washington Nevada 

Caucasian Race Caucasian 

3 Number of this marriage 2 

Divorce How did prior marriages end Divorce 

12 
Years of Education 16 

Unemployed 
Employer Name and Address Adkisson & Associates 

Architects, Inc. 
3322 West End Avenue, 

Suite 103 

Nashville, TN 37203 

The parties were married on October 16, 2005 in Davidson County, Tennessee. 

1 

1 
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Plaintiff has resided in the State ofTennessee more than six (6) months preceding the filing of 

this complaint. The acts complained of were committed while the Plaintiff was a bona fide resident of 

Tennessee. 

II. 

There are no children born of this marriage. 

III. 

Plaintiff would show that the parties have been experiencing difficulties in their marriage and all 

attempts at reconciliation have failed, thus rendering the marriage irreconcilably broken. Plaintiff 

requests that she be granted a divorce based on the grounds of irreconcilable differences, or in the 

alternative, if the parties are unable to reach an amicable agreement, then Plaintiff requests that she be 

granted a divorce on grounds of inappropriate marital conduct. 

IV. 

Plaintiff would show that the parties have no assets other than P-ersonal ro erty which has e n 

Husband refuses to work and has not paid the mortgage payment or assisted with the mortgage payment 

or the bills of the home. Wife has spoken to Husband and made every attempt to have the house listed 

and Husband previously agreed in 2018 but then refused. Wife cannot continue to pay the mortgage 

payment and allow Husband to stay in the house without financial help. Husband has rented two of the 

bedrooms out and he retains the rent. Husband ran up over $10,000 in credit card debt in Wife's name. 

Wife has now had to file bankruptcy to manage the debt accrual which debt all in her name as Husband 

has not any credit since 2016. Wife requests that the house be sold immediately. Wife requests that she 

be awarded _her attorney's fees. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for the following relief: 

2 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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FAWN TIFFANY FENTON, 
Plaintiff/Wife, 

vs. 

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, 
Defendant/Husband. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
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RECEIVED BY 
Judges' Chambers _ \ 
Date: ~-t-1? ~ 

EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION EXTENDED PENDING FINAL HEARING AND 
ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO SELL MARITAL RESIDENCE BY AUCTION 

This matter came on to be heard on the I st day of August, 2019, before the Honorable 

Michael W. Binkley, Judge holding Court for the Chancery Court of Williamson County, 

Tennessee, upon Motion to Sell the Marital Residence by Auction and upon Ex Parte Order of 
. 

Protection. It appearing to the Court based upon arguments of counsel, exhibits introduced and 

the record as a whole that the following shall be the Order of this Court. 

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the parties have reached 

an agreement to extend the Ex Parte Order of Protection pending final hearing in this cause. 

Husband shall remain under the Ex Parte Order and is enjoined and restrained from contacting 

Wife for any reason or from coming about her person. The Ex Parte Order of Protection shall 

remain in full force and effect and is extended pending further Orders of this Court and the hearing 

date is waived. Wife likewise is enjoined and restrained from contacting Husband for any reason 

or from coming about his person. 

The Motion to Sell the Marital Residence by Auction is granted and the same shall be 

auctioned within 45 days from the date of August 1, 2019. Counsel for Husband and Wife will 

select a professional auctioneer as soon as possible so that the auctioneer can visit the property and 

market the sale in a fashion to obtain the best price possible for the home. The auctioneer shall 

prepare the property and market it for sale with the intent to obtain the highest sales price and most 

1 
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favorable tenns possible in the parties' best interests. This property shall not be advertised as a 

desperation sell and the parties will rely on the auctioneer's recommendation, whether an estate 

sale or other means of marketing, to obtain a fair market price. The auction will be without reserve. 

Hus band is enjoined and restrained from interfering with preparation of the home for auction, the 

auction or stalling the sale in any manner, either directly or indirectly. The attorneys for the parties 

will agree upon a date and time for Wife to walk through the home, since Wife has not been in the 

house since March 2018, to identify items of personal property and to inspect the premises. Wife 

the items of personal property that she would like to obtain and the parties will either agree upon 

the same or, if they cannot agree, then Wife may file a Motion with the Court to choose the items 

on her list. Husband will take such actions as necessary to move items of personal roperty that 

he would like to retain and tag,j)rice or do whatever steps are necessary to sell the remaining items 

of personal pronerty. The remaining items at the house that Husband does not take and Wife does 

not take shall be sold at auction. The net proceeds of the sale of the real property and the personal 

property shall be deposited into the Chancery Court Clerk's office and placed in an interest-bearing 

account on behalf of the parties. If either party needs funds from the equity prior to the final 

Hearing in this cause or Agreed Order, then he or she may file a Motion with the Court to receive 

a portion of the funds which will be allocated against their respective share of the marital estate. 

Husband will notify his tenants to vacate the home on or before August 30, 2019. 

All other matters are reserved pending further Orders of this Court. 

ENTEREDonthis-#~ of ,2017N4'#C /JU~,-
~✓-~/ -;Jr}/'7. 'S ... 

6<tet~-4"~ G~ 

2 

Michael W. Binkley 
Circuit Court Judge/Chancellor 

21st Judicial District, Division III 
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APPROVED FOR ENTRY: 

Attorney for Plaintiff/ 1fe 
136 Fourth Avenue South 
Franklin, TN 37064 
(615) 790-1778 

; BPR # 1700 

virginia@tnlaw.org 

al,{l;,1chilt&/ hf-':l • Y!0 
CHARLES M. DUKE; BPR #23607 
Attorney for Defendant/Husband 
LAW OFFICE OF CHARLES M. DUKE, LLC 
1200 Villa Place Suite 201 
Nashville, TN 37212 
(615) 541-1842 
martvrcv.mdukelaw.com 

ril-JuJi 1u //4,, lL<il }h._3 
MITCHELL MILLER; BPR #3612 
Attorney for Defendant/Husband 
SCHAFER LAW FIRM, PLLC 
1200 Villa Place, Suite 200 
Nashville, TN 37212 
(615) 712-6394 
mitchell@schaforlawfinntn.com 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

"Smoking Gun #1" (Page 30 of 83) 

[ certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was sent by email and/or first-class 
mail lo Charles M. Duke and Mitchell Miller, Attomey,qor Husband, and Virginia Lee Story, 
Attorney for Wife, at their respective addresses, on this day of August 2019. 

CLERK<@R~~ 

3 
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LOCAL RULES OF PRACTICE 
TWENTY-FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

HICKMAN, LEWIS, PERRY AND WILLIAMSON COUNTIES 

RULES OF THE CIRCUIT AND CHANCERY COURTS 
FOR THE TWENTY-FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT 

Adopted Effective September 1, 2004 
As Amended Through September 1, 2017 

And Further Amended March 1, 2019 

INTRODUCTION 

"Smoking Gun #1" (Page 31 of 83) 

JUDGES. The 21 st Judicial District embraces Hickman, Lewis, Perry, and Williamson Counties. 
All Judges of the 21 st Judicial District have full civil and criminal jurisdiction therein and are assigned 
areas of responsibility by the Presiding Judge. 

CLERKS. Each county within the District has a Circuit Court Clerk and a Clerk and Master with 
powers and duties prescribed by statute for such offices generally. The Clerk and Master is also clerk 
of the Probate Division of the Chancery Court. 

Rule 11. Orders and Judgments 

Section 11.01 Preparation and Submission 

Unless the court directs otherwise, attorneys for prevailing parties will prepare proposed orders 
for entry by the court and shall file such proposed orders not more than seven (7) days following the 
day on which the ruling is made by the court. If the proposed order submitted reflects that it has been 
approved for entry by counsel for all parties, then the court will take action promptly to enter such 
proposed order, or, at the court's discretion, enter the court's own order with respect to the ruling. lf 
the proposed order does not reflect that it has been approved for entry by counsel for all parties. then 
the court will take no action to enter such proposed order for seven (7) days after receipt of the 
proposed order to afford counsel for the opposing party to submit an alternative proposed order. ltlbe 
opposing party submits an alternative proposed order, the court shall undertake promptly m enter 
either the original proposed order, the alternative proposed order, or the court's own order with 
respect to the ruling. All of the time periods in this section may, for good cause, be extended by the 
court. 

A party's approval for entry of a proposed order, which does not by its express terms state that 
it is an agreed order, shall not be construed as anything other than the party's agreement that the 
proposed order accurately reflects the court's ruling on the particular matter and shall not be 
construed to imply that party's agreement with or consent to the ruling set out in the proposed order. 

[Adopted Effective September 1, 2004; Amended Effective September 1, 201 0; Further Amended 
December 1, 2014). 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jeff: 

Charles M. Duke <marty@mdukelaw.com> 
Monday, August 5, 2019 6:37 PM 
Jeff Fenton 
Mitchell Miller (mitchell@schafferlawfirmtn.com) 
FW: Prep for auction of Fenton house 
PA030017 (2).JPG 
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Please see below from Virginia Story regarding the items Ms. Fenton would like to have form the house. In addition, we 
received and email earlier today listing the following additional item: 

Glock pistol, 9mm model G-17. This gun is in Wife's name and purchased it in 2010. Mr. Fenton will need to provide a 
copy of the receipt of purchase or my client can retrieve when she is in the house for the walk through. 

After you have reviewed this list, please advise whether or not you want to have the walk-through recorded, as 
mentioned below. When we have dates from Story on when they would like to set the walk-through, we will forward 
them to you. 

Thanks. 
Marty 

From: Virginia Story [mailto:virginia@tnlaw.org] 
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 9:10 AM 
To: Charles M. Duke; Mitchell Miller (mitchell@schafferlawfirmtn.com) 
Cc: Heidi Mac.y 
Subject: FW: Prep for auction of Fenton house 

Marty & Mitchell, 

I have started the draft of the Order from yesterday and my assistant will send to you this am for your review and 
comments. Please let me know if you have any changes or if the same meets please authorize me to sign by 
permission. 

My client has come up with just a few items that she would like from the house but we still need a walk through 
scheduled, I will send some dates and times soon but we need to know when the tenants and Mr. Fenton would prefer 
to be away from the house weekend or weekend? 

From Ms, Fenton: 
1. Three-piece custom painting by Tom Belloni photo attached). 
2. Large Sony "Bravia" 55" TV (that was a gift from my brother Christmas 2017) and associated sound bar and sub­

woofer. 
3. The large aquarium and most equipment associated with it (I don't think Jeff wants any of it), including the 

lightweight ladders used for cleaning it. This item will take me a solid day at least to clean out and prep to move 
(it's extremely heavy), and I will need to then hire guys to help me move it to my storage unit. 

4. A few more tools (screwdrivers, drill, things like that). 
5. A walk-through of the house and garage to be scheduled within 10 d.a¥.S.,. 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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Look forward to hearing from you with some possible dates. I have a company that I have used in the past that would 
accompany Ms. Fenton and video record the walk through so that Mr. Fenton knows that we do not remove any 
items. We could go on and take items 1-3 since they are very specific and then prepare a list from the walk 
through. Really Mr. Fenton's choice whether this is necessary or not to have a person record. Just let me know if you 
want me to get a quote to see what the costs to record the walk through would be? 

Thanks, 
Virginia 

Virginia Lee Story 
.Jlttomey at Law 
136 Pourtfz .Jlvenue South 
<Frankfin, TN 3 7064 
(615) 790-1778 
(615) 790-7468 f~ 
o/irginia@tnfaw.org 

**:Note** 'lnis e-mai{ contains p:~Jo/ILP.f/E/D and CO:NC£J<JYE,:N7'J)1..L infonnation intended on(yfor tfie use of tne specific 
indiviaua[ or entity named a6ove. If you or your empfoyer is not tfze intended recipient of tliis e-mai( or an empfoyee or agent 
responsi6fe for tfe[i-vering it to tne intended recipient, you are fiere6y notified tliat atZy unautfzorized dissemination or copying of 
tnis e-mai[ or tlic infomzation contained in it is strict[y profz£6ited. If you fia1,1e receii1ed tliis e-mai[ in error, pfease immediate{y 
notify tfie person named a6ove at once 6y tefepfione. 'lnank,you. 

2 
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► ~ ~~ 

~ ~w.-~\ Story 
t iijf Abernathy 

Virginia Lee Story ' 
virginia@tnlaw.org 

Joanie L. Abernathy 
joanie@rnlaw.org 

Kathryn L. Yarbrough 
k yarbrough@tnlaw.org 

Of Counsel: 

HISTORIC DOWNTOWN 
FRANKLIN. TENNESSEE 

136 Fourth Avenue South 
Franklin. TN 37064 

f f 1 & Campbell 
PUP I AN ASSOCIATION OF ATTORNEYS 

Neil Campbell ' 
neil@tnlaw.org 

James E. Story, .. 
Attorney at Law 

Marissa L. Walters 
ParalegaVAssociarc Attorney 
marissa@tnJaw.org 

August 23, 2019 

O FFlCE (615) 790-J 778 
FAX (615) 790-7468 

Via email & first-class mail 

Charles M. Duke 
1200 Villa Place, Suite 201 
Nashville, TN 3 7212 

Mitchell Miller 
1200 Villa Place, Suite 200 
Nashville, TN 37212 

Re: Fawn Tiffanv Fe11ton vs. Jeffrev Rvt1n Fento,r 
Williamso11 County Chancery Court No. 48419B 

Dear Marty and Mitchell : 

Thank you for helping to get the walk-through scheduled. I am hopeful that we can get 
Mr. Fenton's signature on the listing agreement ASAP so that we can move forward with the 
auction process as efficiently as possible. 

My client put yellow post-it notes on the items that she would like to take from the 
residence. The only item that was not previously listed and that she tagged was the ear clock 
that is hanging on the brick over the fireplace. Additionally, she noticed that the Sony Bra via 55" 
TV, sound bar and subwoofer that she requested to take was missing from the residence. This was 
a gift from her brother. Please ask Mr. Fenton about the location of the TV. In the event that 
Mr. Fenton has sold the TV, sound bar and subwoofer, we would ask that he provide proof of the 
sale and documentation as to how much he received. 

My client also noted that the dehumidifier equipment that the parties purchased for under 
the house was also missing. This was purchased a few years ago in order to reduce humidity in 
the crawlspace. It was a commercial-grade unit and costed several thousand dollars. Please ask 
Mr. Fenton what he did with this equipment and again, if he sold the equipment, we would ask 
that he provide proof of the sale and documentation as to how much he received. 

Additionally, my client would like to have the istol (Glock 9mm model G-17), the brown 
blanket with the horse image (this was hers before the marriage), decorative plat in the kitchen 
with the snakes painted on it (this was hers before the marriage), and the small painting of the 
Parthenon currently hanging over the laundry closet (this was a gift to her from her family . 

• Ruic JI F,1mil)• 1 .. ,w Afrdinlnr 
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Charles M. Duke 
Mitchell Miller 
August 23, 2019 
Page2 
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The only item that Ms. Fenton took with her yesterday afternoon was a blue pet-carrier. 
She will need to rent a truck or U-Haul in order to move the larger items. She would like to do 
this all in one trip sometime in mid-September. Hopefully, scheduling that will be easier as I 
understand that Mr. Fenton will be relocating to Michigan by September 1, 2019. 

I will be drafting an MD.A with the above items and division of proceeds of the equity from 
the home after payment of the marital debt for your review so hopefu11;x Mr Fenton wi 11 oat have 
t.Q.J~im.J.Q..nnru~~- As always, if you have any questions or concerns regarding the above, 
please feel free to contact me. 

cc: Ms. Fawn Fenton 

Virginia Lee ory 
Attorney at aw 

I NEVER HEARD OR SAW ANYTHING ELSE ABOUT A .. MDA .. (MARITAL DISOLUTION 
AGREEMENT). I BELIEVE THAT CHANCELLOR MICHAEL W. BINKLEY AND ATTORNEY VIRGINIA 

LEE STORY, DECIDED IN AN EXPARTE' COMMUNICATION, NOT TO EVEN BOTHER OFFERING ME 
AN MDA, SINCE I NO LONGER HAD COUNSEL TO ''PROTECT .. ME. CHOSING INSTEAD TO 

TAG-TEAM ME, DEPRIVE ME OF ALL MY PROPERTY AND RIGHTS, .. UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW .. , 
WHILE HAVING THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE CHASE ME OUT OF MY HOME, 

AND SUBSEQUENTLY MIDDLE TENNESSEE, WITH NO WHERE ELSE FOR ME TO GO! 

I BELIEVE THAT THEY CALCULATED THAT ONCE MY HOME AND MY MONEY WAS ALL GONE, 
THEN I WOULD NEVER BOTHER TO RETURN. ESPECIALLY SINCE I WAS ALL BUT GUARANTEED 

TO NEVER FIND ANY MERCY OR JUSTICE IN THAT COURT, NO MATTER HOW MUCH 
EVIDENCE I PROVIDED! THEY REFUSED TO EVEN HEAR MY SIDE! 

THAT WAS WHY I HOPED TO SETTLE THIS OUT OF COURT WITH MY WIFE. SINCE SHE HAD 
ALREADY FORCEFULLY TAKEN, LIQUIDATED, AND DISBURSED THE WHOLE OF OUR PROPERTY, 
SAVINGS, AND OUR FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS, DEPRIVING ME OF EVERYTHING WE HAD BUILT 

TOGETHER AND EVEN SAVED FOR RETIREMENT BEFORE MEETING. 

TO SEEK ANY LEGAL RESOLUTION, MEANT THAT EITHER HER OR I (OR BOTH) WOULD LOSE 
MORE, WITH LITTERALL Y NOTHING FOR EITHER TO GAIN WITHOUT HURTING THE OTHER. 

WHICH WERE ALL UNACCEPTABLE OPTIONS TO ME. SO I BECAME WILLING TO 
FORFEIT ALL THE MONEY, IF WE COULD END THIS THE WAY WE BEGAN, BY OURSELVES, 

USING FREE COURT FORMS, DROPPING THE BLAME AND THE POWER GAMES, 
TO PEACEFULLY PART WITHOUT MORE DAMAGES. 

I LEFT MY .. PEACE OFFERING .. , WHICH THEY TOOK, WITHOUT ACCEPTING THE TERMS OF MY 
OFFER. WHILE INJURING ME FURTHER BECAUSE THEY COULD, DESPITE EVERY OATH OF 
OFFICE, LAWS, CIVIL RIGHTS, AND CONSTITUTIONS BY OUR STATE AND OUR COUNTRY! 

IT WAS ALL ABOUT POWER AND DOMINANCE! PURELY MASOCHISTIC! 

FOR THIS REASON I MUST SPEAK-UP, LEST ANOTHER PERSON EXPERIENCE WHAT I DID, IN 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CHANCERY COURT, UNDER THE PERVERTED PRETENSE OF .. JUSTICE"! 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

FAWN TIFFANY FENTON, 
Plaintiff/Wife, 
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) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No 48419B 
vs. 

JEFFREY RY AN FENTON 
Defendant/Husband 

NOTICE 

Comes now the Defendant, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, the undersigned, and rovides notice to 

the Court, and all interested parties, that I will be filing certain documents with the Court and 

defending myself in a Qro se ca acity for all matters beginning August 29, 2019, or before. 

Charles M. Duke, The Law Offices of Charles M. Duke, PLLC, Mitchell Miller and Schaffer 

Law Firm, PLLC will no longer represent me in this matter, and I agree to their request to 

withdraw from further representation of me. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Judge Binkley and Attorney Story treated me like one of two things were TRUE, when NEITHER were. 
Either BOTH my Sets of Counsel .. FIRED ME .. (I initiated both terminations for different reasons): 

#1 Attorney Brittany Gates 
#2 Schaffer Law with Attorneys Duke & Miller 

OR 

That I'm an egomaniac, who believed that I would be BETTER SERVED by REPRESENTING MYSELF 
.. Pro Se .. ! NEITHER ARE TRUE! I knew that I would suffer GREATER LOSSES without Counsel! 

Brittany Gates completely failed to perform so I fired her. Schaffer Law wanted my mom to sign as a 
"GUARANTOR .. , since rm ••uncollectible••. Instead I agreed to terminate them as soon as I could no 

longer afford to pay, so they wouldn•t get .. STUCK ... After 8/1, I owed them $6,000 MORE. I couldn•t pay! 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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I 
Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Hello Ms. Story, 

Jeff Fenton <jeff.fenton@live.com> 
Wednesday, August 28, 2019 9:30 PM 
Virg inia Story 
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Heidi Macy; Kathryn Yarbrough; Mitchell Miller (mitchell@schafferlawfirmtn.com); 
Charles M. Duke; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov 
RE: Fenton vs. Fenton; Will iamson County Chancery Court No. 48419B 

High 

My apologies, but I recent ly finished writing my response. It is SO pages long, and I still need to do a final proof read 
ton ight , to make sure that my paragraphs line up with yours, make labels for all my exhib it s, and make sure that my 
paragraph numbers and exhibit lettering matches up between the documents. 

Cl I called the Clerk & Master's office a few hours ago, and they said that someone is usually there at 7:30am to time 

I ~ stamp, and accept court filings, and they said that will still give them time for a clerk to deliver them to Chancellor 
~ Binkley before his hearings start. 
:c 

I a z 
My question is, for hand-delivering your copy tomorrow, would you like for me to bring that over to your office, or just 
provide it to you in the court room? If you would like me to bring it to your office, I probably can't be there before 8am, 
because I have a lot for the Clerk & Master to t imestamp. I'm not really sure how long it will take them. My quest ion is, 
what time is someone available in your office for me to provide it to them? And what time is Ms. Fenton meeting at your 

I 

I 
0 

ti office, because I don't want to cross paths and violate my Temp OP? If for some reason I can't get there before you have z 
:, Ms. Fenton scheduled to arrive, please just come up to me in the court room, whenever you peek inside, and I'll hand it 
i all to you. (I've only seen you once, I'm not sure if I will recognize you, but I should be easy to spot, with the donkey I 
c, have carrying all my documents. 
~ u 
C m 
Ill 
:c 
I-

I apologize for not getting it to you sooner, and I totally understand if we need to postpone or reschedule. It was 
physically the fastest which I could get it done. Please let me know how you prefer to receive the docs t omorrow 
morning. 

t 
0 
1-,n 

I understand that it is totally up to Chancellor Binkley's discretion whether or not to accept/consider it all. I also 
understand that it is pretty likely that he may want to delay ru ling on your mot ions until he has had a chance to at least 

c,; peruse some of my responses, to at least consider my posit ion, experience, and perspective, before making such major 
:i rulings in my life. 
0 
I-
Cl 
Ill 
z 
j 
A. 

t1 

I understand that the sale of the house is the most time sensitive matter, so I believe that we can probably get that part 
out of the way tomorrow, as I'm not trying to delay or derail that initiative. {I will need a small extension though in order 
to vacate in time, for Ms. Fenton to be able to get her stuff after I am gone, and then for Ms. Fenton to facilitate the 
Auction, which I am fine with, but only providing that I've moved out first.) I'm sure that during your walk-through, Ms. 
Fenton was pleased and CONVINCED that I am finally MOVING for SURE. I have been working as hard as I can at vacating 

~ the property. except that t6is legal work has hijac~ea all my time and focus this past week. As Ms Fenton will attest. 
:c with my ADHD and my oceo. I can honestly only focus on one major pro ject or task at a time. I can do that one task or 
c, project well but I can not multi-task significant or critical projects MV:0:Caio isn't wired that way. It is all one project, or ::, 
o another but never both So either I can perform a ton of legal research and try to figure out how to "play lawyer" or I 
! can MOVE but I am absolutely incapable of doine both concurrently. Although my move is really important. there is 
:c nothing currently more critical to MY future than addressing any lega l challenges which you initiate, so please just be 
I-

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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aware, that whenever you do, you've just extended the amount of time which I will need to vacate the house by another 
week or two. I understand that a lawyer can do in a few hours what it takes me a week to do, but at nearly $20k in legal 
fees so far {largely of my mother's money), there is no way that I can afford retaining legal counsel any longer, or that I 
could even justify doing so, simply to wrestle over breadcrumbs. Yet the legal outcome is still critical to me, so I will 
represent myself to the best of my ability, taking as long or as little time as that requires. 

I'm not arguing to keep or remain in the house, at all. I've accepted the move to Michigan, it js only this legal work which 
js slowing down my move at this point. As Ms. Fenton has probably told you, I'm afraid of heights, and I am absolutely 
terrified of driving over the Cincinatti bridge. I haven't driven over it myself in over a decade, and the last time that I did, 
I had a massive anxiety attack and nearly passed out, while driving a U-Haul to bring my grandfather's pool table down 
to Tennessee (which now I'm going to lose) Ms Fenton was with me and surely she can attest that once I cross it 
(somehow) to move up to Michigan, my legal business here needs to be wrapped-up. so that I won't be required to 
.cet.um.. I'll speak with Chancellor Binkley tomorrow to explore my options. 

The biggest challenge should this require me to remain here, either because I have not had time to focus on packing and 
moving, or because of further litigation, is that there is no realistic way for me to vacate the premises for the sale, and it 
won't be very slightly with boxes stacked everywhere and furniture broke down, to sell while I'm here. Plus I would need 
additional funds from Ms. Fenton to pay for my utilities and my food {approximate ly $1400 per month total), the same 
as my tenants were paying me, prior to you having them evicted. After transferring the utilities into my name, and since 
Ms. Fenton is not paying me ANY support currently, I can't survive here for any less than $1400 per month, unless Ms. 
Fenton transfers the utilities back into her name, in which case I could make it on a little less. This is just the bare 
essentials of course. 

I checked on Pacer and saw that there has been a lot of activity, with many new documents since the last time that I 
checked. For the purpose of freeing up my time to finish getting my documents together for court tomorrow, rather 
than getting sidetracked catching up on reading Ms. Fenton's bankruptcy documents, can you please tell me where 
matters stand regarding the date which the mortgage companies are requiring the home to be sold by? Last time I read 
through the documents, her bankruptcy plan had been rejected as of that time, because the banks wanted a hard sell-by 
date. I know that Ms. Fenton's bankruptcy proposal states six months, which neither of the mortgage companies seem 
to object to, but they require a hard date to know when that will be by, prior to accepting her plan. If you can let me 
know how long she has, that will help me prepare for the discussion tomorrow with Chancellor Binkley, as well as know 
at what point I can trust that the litigation is over, so that I can break down my computer network and focus completely 
on packing. {I have a complex computer network, all my data is stored on a separate server, once I break-down my 
network, I won't be able to respond to any litigaton or find any documents, for probably two months, when I have it all 
set back up in Michigan. Hence, I need to make sure that it is "safe" to break it down, before I begin doing so.) Knowing 
Ms. Fenton's updated deadline with the mortgage companies, and if you plan on further litigation, would be helpful in 
determining when I can get serious about packing, which will have a direct impact upon when I can vacate by. I'd like 
this all to be done as quickly as possible, but I'm not going to get caught "with my pants down". We will need to have 
some sort of agreement, court order, or understanding, before I can proceed. 

Anyhow, I just want you to be aware of the real challenges, despite what litigation is filed. I can only physically move so 
quickly, and do so many things at once. I want to help you and Ms. Fenton get what you want, I'm not trying to be an 
obstructionist in any way, but I will need a bit of a cease-fire in order for me to be able to do that, while representing 
myself, combined with the challenges of my disabilities. 

Marty emailed me a couple of questions that you have about a few items of personal property, from your walk-through. 

As for the items which Ms. Fenton pointed out inside the home, which she wants, I'm fine with ALL of that. 

The Glock 9mm Model-17 pistol, Ms. Fenton took with her when she moved out. If she can't find it, please suggest that 
she check both of her rifle cases, especially the bottom tier of her newest double rifle case. I know that she filled those 
spaces up with stuff when moving out, so it could easily be lost in one of those. I specifically remember her taking it 

2 
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though, and since I've had to clear all the guns out of our home due to the OP, I know that it's not accidentally sitting 

I ffi somewhere in the gun vault or around our home. I also know that my friend who is storing my guns, checked them each 

ii: in, and there was only one Glock, that being my .40 caliber . .s 
i 
:, 
:c 
w 
ca 
al 

~ 
w 

The first time that Marty forwarded a question from you regarding the 9mm Glock, it looked as though Ms. Fenton 
wants the RECEIPT, not that she is missing the gun itself. So I'm unclear which it is at this point, but I don't have the gun, 
I specifically remember Ms. Fenton taking it with her, and I searched all over for the receipt, and I can't find that 
anywhere either. So I'm sorry not to able to help in either of those regards. I would if I could. Firearms are a part of the 
legacy of both of our lives, I would never try to cheat her on such a thing. 

I : ~s for her interest/concerns regarding the TV and the Dehumidifier: 

First of all, the TV/Sound Bar was MOSTLY a gift from Ms. Fenton's family (we contributed around $400 towards 
them, between a marital property check which Fawn wrote, to help pay for the soundbar, and some cash of 
mine leftover from my Duplex rents, because I wanted an upgraded model TV from the one which Ms. Fenton's 
brother Mark was offering to purchase us for Christmas.) Mark had a hard budget in his mind of paying $1,000, 
so I paid Mark the difference to purchase a better TV, which later on Mark also liked better, so when he 
returned to LA, he purchased the model which I selected for himself also. 
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So the "gift" portion of the TV, made it 50/50 marital property, despite whose family provided the gift, as it was 
given to us both equally, but the non-marital cash which I chipped in for the upgrade, actually made that TV 
more mine than Ms. Fentons. (Mark later gave Ms. Fenton a $2,500 rifle for her Christmas present, independent 
of me.) 

As for the sound bar, that was primarily a gift to ME from Ms. Fenton's mother (Diane). Diane always likes to give 
extravagant gifts (my family never had the money for that), but Diane usually has no clue what to get me, and I 
am pretty picky, so honestly I am hard to purchase for. So on a couple of occasions, like when we were talking 
about a new iPhone that was released and I mentioned me planning to upgrade, Diane jumped on the 
opportunity to purchase it for me for Christmas, even though Christmas was months away, simply because it 
was within her price point, and she had the opportunity to know exactly what I wanted. (Instead of sending me 
cash or buying me something which I didn't want, which we also did a number of times.) 

The Soundbar with the TV was the exact same thing. After purchasing the TV at Best Buy, Mark kept looking at 
the TV A/V equipment they had on sale, and found a TV/Soundbar combo, where you could purchase a decent 
sound bar also made by Sony, for a couple hundred dollars off, if you purchased it in conjunction with the TV we 
had purchased the day earlier. Mark got all excited about this combo, and got me interested in it, then Diane 
asked if that was what I would like for Christmas, and if so she would chip in a few hundred dollars, if Ms. Fenton 
and I paid the rest (which I think was about $225 out of our pocket.) So Mark, Diane, Ms. Fenton, and I all went 
back to Best Buy (after dining out together), had them return the TV from the day before, then repurchased the 
combo with the soundbar, Mark's contribution remained the same, Diane chipped in I think around $300, and I 
believe that we contributed around $225 (of marital funds) to complete the purchase . 

So though there was around $225 of "marital property" money in that purchase, it was primarily purchased as a 
Christmas present for ME, from Diane. (Ms. Fenton got a load of other stuff from Diane for Christmas, as 
always.) 

Anyway, the bottom line is, regardless of whose family GAVE the gift, it was "marital property", and more-so 
MINE than Ms. Fenton. 

Ms. Fenton and I did discuss her potentially getting the TV, in different discussions we had about settlement 
offers and property divisions, but as we all know, none of those agreements were fully executed (which my $20k 
in legal fees currently attests to) . 

3 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK   ECF No. 1-35,  PageID.1963   Filed 10/13/23   Page 39 of 49



w 
:c 
t-
u. 
0 
w 
2 
C u 
w 
m 

!c 
:c ;: 
Cl 

I ~ 
0: 
i 

I 15 z ;: 

I 0 
ti 
z 
::, 

i 
e 
~ 

~ m 
w 
:c 
I-

t 
0 
ti 
ui 
2 
0 
I-
Cl 
w 
z 
j 
~ w 

"Smoking Gun #1 " (Page 41 of 83) 

Ms. Fenton knew that we reduced her temporary support from for my consumables from $1000 per month to 
$500 per month, before the end of last year, thinking that I was moving to Michigan to live with my mother. 
However after Ms. Fenton refused to put our verbal settlement agreement into writing, halting my move to 
Michigan, she never increased my temporary support back up to the $1,000 per month which I truly need (at a 
minimum) to meet my basic needs here. Consequentially, Ms. Fenton knew that I had a negative cash-flow of 
about $500 per month, for around six months, before I finally got roommates to cure both my negative cash 
flow, as well as Ms. Fenton's. {Ms. Fenton to ld me that she had a negative cash-flow at that time, of between 
$400 - $500 per month.) Of the $1,400 per month of rents which I received, I told Ms. Fenton that she could 
discontinue paying me $500 per month for my consumables (which should have made her cash-flow right 
there.), plus I also transferred all the utilities for our home into my name, even though Ms. Fenton had agreed 
via email, that I didn't need to, since saving the $500 per month was plenty acceptable for her, for the time­
being. Yet I felt bad, having a TINY bit of cash in my pocket for once, and I transferred all the utilities into my 
name(which is approximately $400 per month during the summer), even not needing to do so per Ms. Fenton. 

At that point, of my $1,400 per month in rents, Ms. Fenton was receiving $900 per month in financial relief, and 
should have been financially in the black by $400 - $500 per month. (Which is why I'm pretty darn sure that her 
bankruptcy is a scam, as her father also tried to get us to do that, leaving $100k of debt in MY name.) 

Anyhow, I sold the TV for $1k cash, before I got roommates, just to meet my basic needs, due to my monthly shortfall. 
Marty mentioned you wanting to see a receipt for that, but I don't have one. I've never kept receipts for personal 
property which I've SOLD, only for that which I've PURCHASED. The only exception is firearms, which I always keep a 
paper record of, just in case the firearm is used in a crime later on, so that "the paper trail doesn't stop at ME", which 
I read about somewhere. 

When I sold the TV, we didn't have any pending litigation, we weren't under any restraining orders, so it was all perfectly 
legal. It was just a quick cash item to sell, to help me buy food, meds, and gas. The idea being to simply exchange what I 
have for what I needed to survive. Which was the same idea later with getting roommates. I exchanged bedrooms and 
space which I had, for the money which both Ms. Fenton and I needed, to cash-flow ever month. Unlike Ms. Fenton, I do 
not possess credit lines with thousands of dollars of credit, to take up the slack when I don't cash-flow. I've borrowed 
way more money from my mother than I'll ever be comfortable with, but there were seasons when I absolutely refused 
to borrow any more from her, and I told Ms. Fenton that was one of those seasons, when I would instead sell whatever I 
needed to survive. 

As for the dehumidifier, it is a commercial unit, which I love, but it didn't cost nearly as much as Ms. Fenton told 
you. I saw the receipt for it the other day, as I was sifting through my scanned receipts, and the dehumidifier 
itself was $2,100, when it was new, about 5 years ago. Ms. Fenton had already told me when I was moving to 
Michigan previously, that I could take it with me to use in my mother's small damp basement, since that was 

now goin to be MY BEDROOM I Furthermore. the dehumidifier was completely purchased on MY CREDIT card, 
so if Ms Fenton would like to split the approximately $100k of MARITAL DEBT. which WE abandoned io my 
name (thanks father-in-law), though creditors and judgments are still chasing me, then I will be happy to ca ll it 
"marital property" Otherwise that dehumidifier was MINE 

Additionally, the dehumidifier was a free-standing unit. It was never plumbed-in, nor was it ever directly wired­
in, nor attached to any duct work. Hence it never became an "appurtenance", converted from "personal 
property" into part of the "real property". So I was free to do with it, whatever I wanted. 

~ :c Either way, I sold it to my mom for $1,000, 1 don't believe that any of our personal property (except firearms) will 
g retain more value than SO% of it's initial cost, when reselling it. (Especially at an auction!) 

i 
0 
:c 
I-

By the way, did the auctioneer provide you with an estimate, of what he bel ieves our home might auction for? I have a 
lot of experience in rea l estate, but none in regards to auctions, except for one foreclosure auction, where I lost $90k in 

4 
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equity, when my duplex foreclosed, was purchased, and resold just three months later (investing less than $Skin 
improvements) for a $90k profit! That hurt us both! 

hank you . I'll see you tomorrow in court. Have a_great night! 

Jeffrey R. Fenton (Pro Se) 
1986 Sunnyside Drive 
Brentwood, TN 37027 
(615) 837-1300 

Docket No: 48419B 
Fenton v. Fenton 
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MS. STORY: So he's got to be out for 

them to get this place ready to go. 

THE COURT: All right. What date do you 

suggest? 

MS. STORY: I have seen correspondence 

where he said September 1st. Now he's saying he 

can't. So I would suggest September 3rd, which is 

next Tuesday. And I would like the Order t o reflect 

that the Williamson County sheri ff's department will 

accompany him. And at this point 

THE COURT: You mean off the property? 

MS. STORY: Off the property. And I 

don't think he needs to take any property. 

What he did Your Honor in this res onse 

he filed the had a TV that -- a Son TV a bi 

screen that m client's brother had iven her . He 

now tells me in this response that he s o ld it for 

$1,000. And then the other thing, there was a 

dehumidifier in the basement that was like a 2 500 to 

3 , 500 i dehumidifier for moisture. He s o ld that. So if 

you let him take anything out at this point it's going 

to be sold and he's dissipating marital assets, which 

would be in violation of the restraining order . 

And at this point Mr. Anderson, he can 

tag everything# they can video everything. We will 

(615) 933-6786 
www.harpethcourtreporters.com 6 
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1 you how it, works. Once I put a Court order down, I 1 

2 really expect people to obey it. 2 

3 ____ MR. FENTON: Yes. 3 
4 THE COURT: And so the only way a judge 4 

5 can enforce a Court order if saneone refuses to do it, 5 

6 and we're seeing it more and more, people are doing 6 

7 what they want to do and not really paying attention 7 

8 to a Court order. And I'm taking the time to tell you 8 

9 this because I don't want you and me to have problems 9 

10 with this. 10 

11 ____ MR. FENTON: No. 11 
12 THE COURT: And let me tell you, my 12 

13 personal feeling is, as a judge, a judge who does not 13 

14 back up his or her Court order is worthless. 14 

15 Now, if you have a reasonable excuse for 15 

16 disobeying an order, I will certainly hear it. And 16 

17 the last thing I want to do is put someone in jail for 17 

18 violating an order. 18 

19 MR. FENTON: Yes. And that's the last 19 

"Smoking Gun #1" (Page 44 of 83) 
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today. 

MR. FENTON: I know. But that's 

basically the tone under which everything else is laid 

and that's --
THE COURT: I practiced law for 35 years. 

long, hard years in the trenches. 

MR. FENTON: Right. 

THE COURT: I am trained to separate 

things in my mind that are irrportant --

MR. FENTON: Okay. 

THE COURT: -- and things that are 

unirrportant. And I'm not trying to be rude to you, 

but you've got to trust me here. If you were a 

lawyer, I would be telling you the same thing. I 

would be saying, "Lawyer, that's not relevant to me 

right now." 

MR. FENTON: Right. 

THE COURT: I don't really care about all 

that. That's for another day. But let me just tell 

20 thing I want, too. 20 you this. 

21 THE COURT: SUre. Right. And so you and 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I have an understanding. And so you don't know me but 22 

I do mean what I say. 23 

MR. FENTON: I believe that. 24 

THE COURT: Okay. Good. And so we can 25 

Page 11 

1 dispense with the rest of that. 1 

2 

MR. FENTON: Okay. 

THE COURT: These are real easy issues. 

I have got to put an order down for you to be out of 

that house. 

MR. FENTON: I understand that. 

Page 13 

THE COURT: On September 3rd. 

MR. FENTON: Can I speak a little more 2 MR. FENTON: And just as a question, were 

3 we saying that I disobeyed the Court order? Because I 

4 had --
3 ~? 

4 ____ THE COURT: No. 

5 THE COURT: No, no, we don't have 5 MR. FENTON: I can't be out that quick, 

6 anything like that really in front of us but -- 6 Your Honor. Everything that I own is left in personal 

7 property. To say that I just take my clothes and lose 7 MR. FENTON: Okay. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

THE COURT: But let me tell you what I'm 8 

going to do here because we have to get moving. 9 

MR. FENTON: Right. Can I still tell a 10 

little bit of my side before you rule on all of that? 11 

THE COURT: Briefly. 12 

MR. FENTON: Okay. So basically on my 13 

side, the narrative that has been brought to the Court 14 

so far is completely fraudulent about my person, about 15 

who I am, about me being violent. All of this stuff. 16 

The documentation that I provided you with shows that 17 

my wife is a highly skilled handgun instructor who 18 

owns assault weapons, has 5,000 rounds of arrmunition 19 

under her bed. I rean, she is trained by the NRA, 20 

certified by the State of Tennessee to do rape 21 

prevention, pepper spray, everything. So the whole 22 

guise of feeling physically endangered was not -- she 23 

tried to do that with her first attorney -- 24 

THE COURT: We' re not dealing with that 25 

everything I've owned all my life is not fair. That 

is not at all fair. And I don't mean to be hard. I'm 

willing to do things as quick as possible, but I 

cannot possibly move out without a two-week's time to 

do it. And I need to have some time where I know that 

there is not going to be anyioore litigation for a 

while because I can't -- with the ADHD -- and one of 

the things I provided you is s001ething fran my 

psychiatrist on the different disorders I have. but I 

cannot physically do -- be a lawyer, play a lawyer, 

and packing at the same tire. For exatll)le, that's --

THE COURT; Sir, I re~ct that, But we 
all have burdens. 

MR. FENTON: Well --

THE COURT: I.et me talk. We all have 

burdens, Evecyboqy in this roan has t.wJ.l9s going on 
in their lives to one extent or another, jyst like you 
@.. 
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1 MR. FENTON: Right . 

2 THE COURT· I can't make excuses for 
3 tbat_. Listen to what I 'm saying. I don't want you 

1 would like to have. Go buy some little tags, you 

2 know. 

3 MR. FENTON: But I wanted to take them 

4 and I to get crossways with each other. We have to 4 with me so I'm only going over the bridge one time. 

That's what I was saying. 5 get a date set. I'm not going to make it two weeks. 5 

6 MR. FENTON: Well, originally we had said 6 THE COURT: Well, I know that you would 

like to do that but we' re not doing that. Okay? 7 the 45th, and that's when I understood that date that 7 

8 I had to be out. And I never corrmunicated with her 8 That's not the fair way to do it. And I'm not going 

9 anything other than that. You had said 30 days for my 9 to sit here and explain to you why it's not because 

it's part of the law that you assume when you stand up 

and start representing yourself. Assume that you 
10 roonrnates and that's what I always thought it was. 10 

And originally !!IY understanding was I was staying 11 11 

12 

13 

there while I was selling the property so I could stay 12 

there till closing. Now, I understand that's not my 13 

know. 

MR. FENTON: Okay. Then I would 

14 preference and I understand it's not their preference. 14 rather --

15 I'm willing to do that different, but I need to 15 THE COURT: I can't talk while you're 

16 have -- I have 3,000 square feet of stuff. 

17 THE COURT: What about another day in 

18 September? The first week in September? 

19 MS. S'.roRY: And, again, we're not going 

20 to dispose of any of his personal items. 

21 THE COURT: They're not taking anything 

22 out of there. Do you understand that, sir? 

23 MR. FENTON: My understanding is --

24 THE COURT: Whoa, whoa. 

25 MR. FENTON: No, I don't understand. 

Page 15 

16 talking. 

17 MR. FENTON: Okay. I 'm sorry. I would 

18 rather stay in the house during the auction with that 

19 being the case. But the only reason I was going to 

20 leave ahead of time --

21 THE COURT : You' re not going to stay in 

22 the house. 

23 MR. FENTON: I'm not going to stay in the 

24 house? 

25 ____ THE COURT: No, sir. You're going to 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

THE COURT: Your personal property. Your 1 
Page 17 

leave by September 3rd noon, and you've got to be out 

clothes. Personal property being like your watch. 2 of there or the sheriff will escort you off the 

property. MR. FENTON: Furniture. That's all. 3 

THE C'OURT: HQ. 4 MR. FENTON· So have I done wrong to 

receive that kind of treatment, Your Honor? I mean, 
my wife had two months to trove out. 

MR . FEN'IPN: we already agreed when me 5 

and IllY wife §plit it up that the house was mine. What 6 

§he carre and tagged is hers. 7 THE COURT: Sir, we have already talked 

about all that . We had a previous hearing. We have a 

previous Court Order. You' re representing yourself. 

You're assuming to know everything we've already 

THE COURT: This isn't working. What you 8 

want to do is be a lawyer. 9 

10 MR. FENTON: No, I don't. I can't afford 10 

11 talked about. I'm not going to go over it with you 11 a lawyer . 

12 THE COURT: I'm talking right now . This 12 and spend four hours --

13 is not a barroon. I have to rraintain order . 

14 MR. FENTON: Uh-huh. 

15 THE COURT: I don't want you to get your 

16 feelings hurt, but if you get your feelings hurt, 

17 that's your business. I have got to rraintain the 

18 integrity of this hearing. You need to quit 

19 interrupting me. And I'm going to rrake a ruling and 

20 you're going to have to stick with it. 

21 MR. FENTON: Yeah. 

22 THE COURT: All right? You are going to 

23 have to. 

24 We are not touching any of the furniture 

25 and furnishings. You are to tag the items that you 

13 MR. FENTON: I understand. 

14 THE COURT: Excuse me. Trying to be nice 

15 to you when you are presumed to know and understand 

16 what we have already done. I'm trying my best to be 

17 patient with you and you're trying my patience. I'm 
18 just letting you know. 

19 MR. FENTON: I'm not trying to -- my last 

20 counsel had told me --

21 THE COURT: Sir, I'm not interested in 

22 what your counsel told you. I 'm sorry. It 's not 

23 important to me at this point. 

24 Now, let's go back to what I was saying . 

25 I want you out of the house by 12 noon September 3rd. 

(615) 933-6786 
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1 If you're not out, the sheriff will escort you off the 1 

2 property. Do you understand that? 2 

3 ____ MR. FENTON: Yeah. 3 

4 THE COURT: Number two, you are not to 4 

5 take with you any furniture, any furnishings, anything 5 

6 like that. All of that is going to remain in the hane 6 

7 for now. You are to tag the items that you would like 7 

8 to have. That doesn't mean you' re going to get them, 8 

9 but that you -- may I finish, please? 9 

10 MR. FENTON: Uh-huh. 10 

11 THE COURT: Is that a yes? 11 

12 ____ MR. FENTON: Yes, sir. 12 
13 THE COURT: You are to tag the items that 13 

14 you would like to have. 14 

15 MR. FENTON: Uh-huh. 15 
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the law, everything. 

Now, that doesn't sound fair but that's 

part of why we have to do it. We can't sit here and 

be your lawyer for you and start explaining things to 

you. 

MR . FENTON: Okay. 

THE COURT: I will try to be as 

accormodating and as nice to you as I possibly can. I 

don't think you're accepting that very well. 

MR. FENTON: I 'm not trying to be 

stubborn. 

THE COURT: You' re trying to fuss with me 

and argue with me and that's not what we're going to 

do today. 

MR. FENTON: I 'm not trying to fuss and 

16 THE COURT: In addition, you're to sign 16 argue with you. It's not what I understood your last 

17 this contract today. 17 order to be. 

18 MR. FENTON: On the last Court Order you 18 THE COURT: I'm going to go over it one 

19 said that I could take my stuff with me after the 19 roore time. 

20 ten-day walkthrough. That's what your last Court 

21 Order said. and I would like to be abl e to do that. 

22 THE COURT: The day that you leave or 

23 that you have -- you have between now and 

20 MR. FENTON: I heard you. 

21 THE COURT: No. I don't want there to be 

22 any misunderstanding because you have interrupted me 

23 several times. 

24 September 3rd to get your personal items and you out 

25 of there. 

24 ____ MR. FENTON: can I say one thing? 
25 ____ THE COURT: No. Listen. Don't try my 

Page 19 

1 MR. FENTON: Yeah. 1 

2 THE COURT: Do you understand that? Your 2 

3 personal i terns, sir. You' re not stupid. Listen, 3 

4 please. Your personal items are your clothes, your 4 

5 personal jewelry, and that's it. 5 

6 ____ MR. FENTON: My bed or my furniture? 6 
7 THE COURT: ~- I'm going to say it 7 

8 for the third time. No furniture, no furnishings, no 8 

9 nothing . 9 

10 MR. FENTON: That's not what you said in 10 

11 the last order. 11 

12 THE COURT: Sir, you' re not ng 12 

13 attention. You' re not listening to what has happened. 13 

14 You're not paying attention to anything. And I'm not 14 

15 going to spend three or four hours here at the -- just 15 

16 trying to be nice to you and go through everything 16 

17 again. I'm just not going to do that. You're 17 

18 expected to know all of this . 18 

19 Now, you're choosing to represent 19 

20 yourself. There's not a thing that I can do about 20 

21 that. 21 

patience. 

MR. FENTON: I 'm not trying to. 

THE COURT: Yeah, you are. 

MR. FENTON: No, I'm not. 

Page21 

THE COURT: well. gyit being rude. nus 

is what we're doing. You're going to sign this 

contract now. Give it to him, Ms. Story. 

You are to be out of the house. Do not 

take any furniture. furnishings, or anything. But 

you' re to be out September 3rd at noon. The only 

thing you can take with you - - I 'm saying this for the 

fourth time because I don't want there to be a 

misunderstanding. This is going to be a court order. 

Now, items that you would like to have, that doesn't 

mean you' re going to get them, tag them. Put a tag on 

them. Go to the 5 and 10 store, get some red tags, 

whatever, and say I want this. Post it. Or just put 

"H" on it, or something like that. Just conmonsense. 

Wait a minute. I'm not through. 

There will be a deputy there to make sure 

that you followed the Court Order and do what you're 

22 

23 

MR . FENTON: I --

THE COURT: Excuse me. I'm talking. 

24 When you choose to represent yourself, 

25 you take it upon yourself to know all of the rules, 

22 supposed to do. That means -- let me finish. You 

23 keep wanting to interrupt. You're not listening to 

24 what I'm saying. You're thinking about what you're 

25 going to tell me. And then I don't want you caning in 
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1 and say, Judge, I didn't really underst and that. 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Because I 've been down this road wit h 2 

folks who rwresent themselves They don ' t get i t . 3 

They don' t under stand. and then they whine and 4 

bellyache and come back and say that i ust wasn' t fair . 5 

Fair is st"fnl!>t-hi nn un1 1 do in the fall. This is a 6 

courtroan. You are expected to know the rules. I am 7 

teying to be as cordial and as nice to you as I can 8 

but you I re not letting me. All right. 9 

You signed t he agreement. you underst and 10 

t hat you ' re to be out swtember 3rd at 12 noon. no 11 

later. Not one minute l ater . You're to tag the items 12 

that you would like to have before you leave. Do you 13 

under st and that? 14 

MR . FENTON: Yes, sir. 15 

THE COURT: Do not, in the meantime, rove 16 

anything else out of that house. Do not sell 17 

anything . Do you understand me? 18 

MR. FENTON: Uh-huh. 19 

THE COURT: Is that a yes? 

MR . FENTON: Yes. Yes, Your Honor. 

20 

21 

22 THE COURT: Well, "uh-huh" doesn't - - 22 

23 MR . FENTON: I'm sorey. Yes, Your Honor. 23 

24 THE COURT: We ' re not in the bar. We' re 24 

25 in the courtroom. 25 

Page 23 
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MS, SIPRY; since he probably will ~ 

rrpYing to Michigan, r would be airenable to him 

attending the final hearing by tel§phone if he doesn't 
want to drive back. And I can tell you, I will try to 

accorrm:x:late him in any way I can. 

THE COURT: I know you will. ¥9\:1: al;reaa,r 

MS. STORY: And, also, the order probably 

needs to say that Ms. Fenton can execute any other 

docl.unents that need to be executed because he might 

not be here to sign anything, that Mr . Anderson might 

need signed. So I would like to be able to put that 

in the Order. 

THE COURT: All right. Then if Y9.!!'..ll 

prepare the Order, that 111 take care of us. That ' s 

what we' re doing . That ' s the Order of the Court. 

Thank you veey much. 

(Proceedings were adjourned at 11:44 a.m.) 
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1 ____ MR . FENTON: Okay. 1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 

2 THE COURT: All right. What else, 

3 Ms. Story? 

4 MS. $'.IPRY • That' 11 do it . We can 
5 account for the items he sold at a later time and 

6 address that. 

7 MR. FENTON: Can I make a ccmnent about 

8 those, Your Honor? 

9 

10 

THE COURT: No. 

MR. FENTON: That is before this was in 

11 Court. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

THE COURT: No , si r . I'm sorry . I 've 

got to have a tight rein on t his case. I knew that 

there were going to be problems at the beginning and 

I'm going to keep a tight rein and whatever I need to 

do to maintain the integrity of these Orders to 

maintain the int egri ty of this lawsuit, and for you to 

understand what your role i s as a litigant 

r epresenting themselves . I 'm going to have to keep a 

tight rein on you. I would love to be nice - -

MR. FENTON: I'm not --

THE COURT: Let me finish. Let me 

23 finish. 

24 That would be much easier but you won't 

25 let me do it. so anything else. Ms. story? 

2 I, Emily L. Sipe, Court Reporter and Notary 

3 Public, do hereby certify that I recorded to the best 

4 of my skill and ability by machine shorthand all the 

5 proceedings in the foregoing transcript, and that said 

6 transcript is a true, accurate, and complete 

7 transcript to the best of my ability. 

8 I further certify that I am not an attorney 

9 or counsel of any of the parties, nor a relative or 

10 employee of any attorney or counsel connected with the 

11 action , nor financially interested in the action. 

12 SIGNED this 18th day of September 2019. 

13 

14 
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17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Emily L. Sipe, RPR, LCR 

Tennessee LCR No. 608 

Expires : 6/30/2020 
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TE~~-SEE 

FAWN TIFFANY FENTON, 
Plaintiff/Wife, 

vs. 

JEFFREY RY AN FENTON, 
Defendant/Husband. 

AT FRANKLIN .... I 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

10\9 AUG 29 P, 2: 34 

FIL:'.0 FOR Etmr:8--21-10 
No. 48419B 

ORDER FROM AUGUST 29, 2019 HEARING 

EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION EXTENDED PENDING FINAL HEARING, 
RESETTING MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF ORDER OF PROTECTION, WAIVING 
MEDIATION AND SETTING FINAL HEARING, ORDER TO VA CATE AND ORDER 
ALLOWING WIFE TO SIGN ALL NECESSARY CONTRACTS TO COMPLETE THE 

SALE OF THE MARITAL HOME AND CLOSING 

This matter came on to be heard on the 29th day of Augµst, 2019 before the Honorable 

Michael W. Binkley Judge holding Court for the Chancery Court of Williamson County, 

Tennessee, upon Wife's Motion for Violation of Ex Parte Order of Protection and for Date Certain 

for Walk Through of House and Motion for Scheduling Order. It appearing to the Court based 

upon arguments of counsel statements of Husband representing himself Pro Se, and the record as 

a whole that the following shall be the Order of this Court. 

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Husband was again 

advised of the risks of proceeding Pro Se and that he is required to comply with the rules just as 

an attorney is required. Husband acknowledged that he understood and wishes to proceed Pro Se. 

The Motion for Violation of the Order of Protection will be continued pending further Orders of 

the Court as Husband had filed a very lengthy response on the morning of the hearing being 

August 29, 2019. The Motion for Violation of the Order of Protection will be reset with the Final 

Hearing in this cause set for October 21 , 2019 at 9:00 a.m. The Motion for Scheduling Order and 

to Waive Mediation in this cause is appropriate and the same is anted. 

1 
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The Ex Parte Order of Protection shall remain in full force pending further hearing in this 

cause set for October 21, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. The form "Order Extending Ex Parte/femporary Order 

of Protection" shall be executed and forwarded to the appropriate authorities. 

Husband signed the listing agreement for the martial home with the Auctioneer, 

Mr. Tommy Anderson on August 29, 2019. Wife shall be allowed to sign any further contracts 

to effectuate the sale and closings of the property located at 1986 SUMyside Drive, Franklin, TN 

toiletries and medication. 

property. Husband is admonished that he is under a Restraining Order pursuant to the Statutory 

Injunction entered u n the filing of the Complaint for Divorce as of June 4, 2019. Mr. Fenton 

filed a Notice with the Court to allow him to file pleadings Pro Se and in the pleadin&S filed with 

000 

These amounts will be accounted for at the Final Hearing and any other property sold will also be 

addressed at the Final Hearing. No further property will be removed by Mr. Fenton and he shall 

tag all items that he would like the Court to consider to be awarded to him. Any items that he does 

not wish to retain shall be sold at auction or Wife may retain. Pursuant to the Court Order, Wife 

has tagged the items that she would request to be awarded when she conducted the walk through 

pursuant to the Court Order from the August 1, 2019. (Order entered by Court on August 14, 

2019.) The auction will take place pursuant to said Order of August 14, 2019 which is to be 45 

days from August I, 2019 with all proceeds to be deposited into the Clerk's office. 
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All other matters are reserved pending 

~ 
ENTERED on this .a!/-day of 6---.!:..::..::...._---4-.1'-='---' 2019. 

\. 

APPROVED FOR ENTRY: 

VIRGINIA EE STO Y; BPR #11700 
Attorney for Plaintiff/Wife 
136 Fourth Avenue South 
Franklin, TN 3 7064 
(615) 790-1778 
virginia@.tnlaw.org 

Michael W. Binkley 
Circuit Court Judge/Chancellor 
21st Judicial District, Division Ill 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was sent courtesy copy to Mr. Jeffrey 
Fenton, Defendant Pro Se, at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, TN 3 7027 on this ;l~ay of 
August, 2019. 

VIRGINIA LEE STO 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was sent courtesy copy to Mr. Jeffrey 
Fenton, Defendant Pro Se, at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwm TN 37027~d to Virginia Lee 
Story, Attorney for Wife, at their respective addresses, on this day of ~ 2019. 

CLE:A~J¥5 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Ms. Story, 

Jeff Fenton 
Friaay, August 30, 2019 2:48 PM 
Virginia Story; Heidi Macy; Kathryn Yarbrough 
elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov 
Miscommunication Yesterday 
2019-08-29 COURT ORDER.pdf 

"Smoking Gun #1" (Page 51 of 83) 

I just naa the Clerk's and Master's Office send me a copy of the court order from yesterday. 

Apparently there was a miscommunication somehow, between when you spoke about the TV and the Dehumidifier, 
where Chancellor Binkley understood your comments about me selling the them, to have occurred during the 
Restraining Order Statutory Injunction, which is not at all correct. This was months before. 

It looks like that is what upset the Chancellor, and caused him to change his ruling to forbid me from taking any of my 
personal property with me when I move. 

As I don't believe that was what you were alleging, and I know that isn't what happened, how do we get this cleared up, 
so that I can take my personal property with me, so that I can move to Michigan, as planned? 

This seems to all be about a simple misunderstanding, more so that favoritism, as I thought. I just couldn't rationalize 
any other reason for such drastic changes in the order. 

How do we fix this quickly so I can leave? 

I've done nothing against the Statutory Injunction at all. If anything_, a little bit of money could arguably e kept from my 
final proceeds. 

Please advise, I want to get packing, but I legally can't. 

Thanks. 

JEFF FENTON 
METICULDUS. TECH 
(615) 837-1300 OmcE 
(615) 837-1301 MOBILE 

(615) 837-1302 FAX 

TECHNICAL CONSUL TING, SERVICES, A 

WHEN IT'S WORTH DOING RIGHT TI 

SUBMIT OR R£SPOND TO A SUPPORT TICKET !:! 

A OMSION Of METICULOUS MARKETING LLC 

This was BEFORE I understood about PROPOSED ORDERS and AGREED 
ORDERS, or had any idea that the .. PREVAILING .. Counsel WROTE THE 

COURT ORDER. Or understood that in Williamson County ••PRO SE .. 
Litigants aren•t allowed to PARTICIPATE in the PROPOSED/AGREED 

ORDER PROCESS (as they are in some other Tennessee Judicial 
Districts), to submit corrections, or draft an alternative PROPOSED 

ORDER for the Judge to consider before ENDORSING and EXECUTING 
EITHER, thereby making It essentially LAW! 

Ms. Story INTENTIONALLY TOLD the OPPOSITE OF THE TRUTH in 
COURT (which I believe is PERJURY), while after Court she 

WROTE THE COURT ORDER (unbeknownst to me then), slamming me 
for the very fault SHE PURPOSEFULLY MISLEAD the Court about, 

while (at the same time) she INSISTED in emails with me, that the 
SAME FAULT mentioned in the Court Order (WHICH SHE WROTE), 

wasn•t really the CAUSE of the UNREASONABLY HARSH JUDGMENT. 
Claiming it caused me NO PREJUDICE whatsoever! 

That•s NOT just PERJURY and a violation of EVERY OATH OF OFFICE, 
it is also FRAUDULENT CONCEALMENT, HORRIBLY MALICIOUS 

LITIGATION, DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER COLOR OF LAW, and 
I believe JUDICIAL COLLUSION & CORRUPTION! 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK   ECF No. 1-36,  PageID.1974   Filed 10/13/23   Page 1 of 33



u; 

Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mr. Fenton, 

Virginia Story <virginia@tnlaw.org > 

Friday, August 30, 2019 3:36 PM 
Jeff Fenton; Heidi Macy; Kathryn Yarbrough 
elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov 
RE: Miscommunication Yesterday 

"Smoking Gun #1" (Page 52 of 83) 

The transcript will reflect that we had no verification of a date that you sold the property and there was no re·udice to 
u wh tso ver as you had just mentioned this in your multiple page pleadings that you filed on the morning of the 

hearing 8/29/19. 

You are welcome and should provide proof of when you sold the TV and dehumidifier as this will be addressed at the 
final hearing. 

The Judge made the decision that you will take personal clothing, your jewelry and toiletries/medication only. He went 
over that several times with you. 

:I: You were not able to com lete certain tasks in order to have the house read for the auctioneers and at this point we = will ·ust have to store the items that ou ta that ou would like. 
::c 
1-
w 
Cl 
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CJ 
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I-
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D. w 
CJ 
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z 
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Cl 
z 
::» 
z 
◄ 
CJ 

Remember whatever the storage fee is you will most likely have to pay out of your share of the proceeds so do not tag 
anything that you want the auctioneer to sale please. The more you sale the less you have to haul to Michigan. The 
proceeds from the sale of the real property and the proceeds from the sale of the furniture will be deposited into the 
clerk's office for save keeping. 

Please note that our office is closed Monday for a holiday so we appreciate your not emailing after office hours which 
are 8 to S pm. 

Thanks, 
Virginia 

Story 
Abernathy 
&Campbell 

r()irginia lee Story 
)lttomey at law 
136 (}'ou1tfi )1.1Jenue Soutfi 

frankfin, <J.:N 3 7064 
(615) 790-1778 
(615) 790-7468 ja.J( 

Virginia@tn{aw.org 

**:Note** CJJiis e-mai[ contains <P<R]VIDE,qPlD and CO:NPFIYE:N7}JLL information intended on[yfor tlie use of tfte specific 
incfividua[ or entity named a6ove. If you or your empfoyer is not the intended recipient of this e-maiC or an emp[oyee or agent 
responsi6[e for defivering it to tlie intended recipient, you are li.ere6y notified tliat any unautliorized cfissemination or copying of 
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State of Tennessee 
Court (Must Be Completed) 
CHANCERY COURT 

County (Must Be Completed) 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

t.. i.. r:" 1{ & xi\ s r £; 

File No. 484198 

Protected Income and Assets 
(Affidavit of Claim Exemptions) 

(Must Be Completed) 
FILED FOR EHTRY_..,__ 

Division FRANKLIN 
(Large Counties Only) 

Plaintiff/Creditor _____ F __ AW ......... N ... T .... I ..... FF;;.;;A .... N ..... Y _____ F __ EN ..... T ...... O __ N ____ ......... _________ _ 
(Name: First. Middle. Last of person/company that filed tawsuit} 

Defendant/De~tor _ __ J __ E __ F __ F __ R __ EY _______ R ___ Y __ A __ N ___ F ..... E __ N_T __ O __ N _______ _ ____ _ 
Name: First, Middle Last of the other rson 

This Protected Income and Assets fonn is: ~ew/First time filed □Changed/Modified 

You may use this form to tell the court about any income, property, or benefits that are protected 
from sale or seizure (garnishment) under state or federal law. You should file this form for each 
judgment you have against you. 

You may have to pay a filing fee. Can't afford the fee? Ask the court clerk for a paper 
called a Request to Postpone Filing Fees and Order (Uniform Civil Affidavit of lndigency). 

Or go on the internet to www.tncourts.gov or www.iusticeforalltn.com to get the form. 

Fill out the form. Make a copy for each judgment against you before you write in the file number 
and before signing the form. Sign each copy. You can update this form if you need to protect 
new property. You must file an update for all unpaid judgments against you. 

IMPORTANTI You can protect up to $10,000.00 worth of personal property (lines 1-6)_, 
and only up to $1,900 for line 7. 

Some things are automatically protected. You do not have to list them below, such as: your 
familY-s clothing and suitcases or trunks where the clothing is stored, family portraits and 
photographs, the family bible and schoolbooks. 

<D I am the Defendant/Debtor in the court case listed above. I live in Tennessee and I claim 
that the following items are protected from garnishment. {TCA §§ 26-2·103 and 26-2-114). This 
personal property exemption right is in addition to certain items that are automatically exempt by 
law and do not need to be included in my $10,000 total, including funds on deposit in checking 
and/or savings accounts at: 

Name of Bank 

consisting solely of Social Security, SSI, Unemployment, Workers Comp, AFDC/Families First, 
Veteran's benefits, alimony or child support and/or state, federal or city pension. 

Item Describe 

1. Car, truck, or other 2003 BUICK LESABRE (WHITE) 40 
vehicle 

March 2013 

VIN: 1G4HR54K43U236502 

Protected Income and Assets 
TEN~~-ri)'~o~~~~ft~8419B) 

Value: $1,850 

$1 ,800 
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CAR COVER TAN COVER MADE FOR LESABRE 

2. Furniture/Electronics 

QUEEN BED & FRAME LYLA FOAM MATTRESS WITH 
DARK WOOD FRAME 

SCREEN ROOM DIVIDE BROWN WOOD 4-PANEL 

MASTER CHAIR BLUE/GRAY PLUS MICROFIBER 

LINEN HAMPERS BROWN WICKER (2) 

FLOOR LAMP BRASS (BEDROOM) 

OFFICE DESK SET 2 L-SHAPED GLASS TOP DESKS 

OFFICE DESK CHAIRS CLOTH & VINYL SWIVEL CHAIRS 

FLOOR LAMPS (2) SATIN NICKEL (OFFICE) 

GRAY FILING CABINET SHORT-MATCHES DESK (OFFICE) 

FILING CABINETS (2) HON BLACK METAL FULL-SIZE 

RED SECTIONAL 3-PIECE WITH 3-MATC PILLOWS 

LARGE RUN & PADDING BENEATH SECTIONAL IN FAM/RM 

ENTERTAINMT CENTER ESPRESSO WOOD 

END TABLE ESPRESSO WOOD w/ DRAWERS 

COFFEE TABLE ESPRESSO TRIANGULAR GLASS 

FLOOR LAMP SATIN NICKEL (FR) 

LR COUCH & CHAIR TAN PLUSH w/ TILE END TABLE & 
2-TABLE TOP LAMPS 

LAMP STAND IVORY BROKEN-SLAB 

BOOKSHELVES BLACK COMPOSITE 

TV-TRAY SET (4) NATURAL WOOD COLOR 

DINING ROOM SET WOOD TABLE & 6-CHAIRS 

FRAMED ARTWORK SOAR LIKE EAGLES 

FRAMED ARTWORK BOBCAT & BIRD UP TREE (DAD) 

SAMSUNG 40" TV ON ENTERTAINMENT CENTER 

MISC INPUT DEVICES REMOTES, KEYBOARDS, MICE ... 

CANON CAMERA 80D,2LENSES,CASE,ACCESS 

MANFROTO TRIPOD 055 XPROB TRIPOD w/ 229 HEAD 

MANFROTO TRIPOD FREE FLOATING FOR VIDEO 

MOULTRIE 1801 GAME CAMERA w/ EXT BATTERY 

CYBERPOWER UPS(S) MISC UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER 
SUPPLIES & SURGE 
PROTECTORS 

March 2013 Protected Income and Assets 

TENN~~~M/~!.f62tf5~~~~~r~'o?~419B) 
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$ 50.00 

$3,535 

$ 300 

$ 100 

$ 50 

$40 

$ 25 

$ 200 

$ 50 

$ 30 

$ 30 

$40 

$ 350 

$ 100 

$ 300 

$100 

$100 

$ 30 

$ 200 

$ 50 

$ 25 

$ 25 

$ 200 

$ 50 

$ 25 

$ 150 

$ 65 

$400 

$150 

$ 100 

$100 

$ 150 
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3. Household goocls $3,320 

DISHES, GLASSES, ASSORTED KITCHEN EQUIP FOR $200 
CROK, PANS, UTINCILS, PREPARING, SERVING, STORING, 
CULTERY, FLATWARE EATING FOOD 

MICROWAVE GE (WHITE) $ 25 

SERINITY PRAYER PLAQUE OVER STOVE $ 20 

SHARK VACCUUM ROCKET DUO w/ ATTACHMENTS $ 75 

CLEANING SUPPLIES MISC BROOMS, MOPS, BUCKETS, $ 50 
SCRUB BRUSHES, SOAPS, 
DETERGENTS, CHEMICALS 

TOILETRIES PAPERS, PERSONAL HYGIENE $ 50 

TOILETRIES (SURPLUS) TOILET PAP, PAP TOWELS, $ 75 
KLEENEX 

DEHUMIDIFIER SANTA FE "MAX DRY" 155 $1 ,000 

LAWN MOWER HONDA HRX217HYA $150 

GAS TRIMMER STIHL FS250R $ 100 

CHAIN SAW STIHL MS391 $ 200 

DEWALT CHOP SAW DEWALT DW705 $ 100 

DEWALT 18V KIT KIT: DW4CPK2 WITH CORDLESS $100 
DRILL DW959, RECIP SAW DW938 

PROTECTIVE HELMET STIHL HELMET & FACE SHIELD $ 25 

ROLLING TOOL CHEST CRAFTSMAN RED 10-DRAWER $ 125 

ALL TOTES IN CRAWL TOTES BOTH BLACK AND GRAY, $ 300 
SPACE & HOUSE WITH CONTENTS AND EMPTY 

HAND TOOLS ASSORTED HAND TOOLS OF ALL $ 350 
KINDS, SOCKETS, WRENCHES, 
SAWS, SHEETROCK, PAINTING, 
ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, 
HOUSEHOLD MAINT & LT CONST 

MISC BLUNT TOOLS MISC HAMMERS, PRY BARS, $ 125 
SLEDGEHAMMERS, AXES, 
SHOVELS, RAKES, YARD HAND 
TOOLS 

REGENT WORK LIGHTS (3) ORANGE WORK LIGHTS $ 50 

MISC POWER CORDS EXT CORD REELS - ALL SORTS $ 100 

MISC HARDWARE & CAT-5 CABLE, ELECTRICAL WIRE, $ 50 
ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES LOOSE HARDWARE FITTINGS, 

ETC 

RIGID WET/DRY VAC RIGID 6.25 HP 16-GAL $ 30 

FURNITURE DOLL YS 2 GROUND LEVEL DOLL YS $ 20 

March 2013 Protected Income and Assets Page 3 of 5 
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4. Bani< Accounts Bank Name Balance 

NONE OTHER THAN N/A N/A 
LISTED ON PAGE-1 

5. Other $1,180 

SENEGAL PARROT PET BIRD NAMED "KIWI" $100 ----SUREFIRE FLASHLIGHT MODEL G2 CENTURION LED LGT $ 30 

6. Cash $107 

7. Tools of the Trade $1,900 
(Tilings I need to earn a 
living) 

CABLE MODEM MOTOROLLA (MODEL MB8600) $ 50 

ROUTER & ACCESS PT (2) ASUS (MODEL AC1900) $100 

UN INTERRUPTIBLE (2) CYBERPOWER (MODEL $100 
POWER SUPPLY 1500PFCLCD) 

DELL 24" MONITORS MODELS SP2309W & ST2320L $100 

DELL OPTIPLEX 380 DESKTOP COMPUTER (WIN-7) $150 

DELL OPTIPLEX 755 DESKTOP COMPUTER (WIN-XP) $100 

HP PAVILION HPE-500Y DESKTOP COMPUTER (WIN-10) $150 

DVI KVMP SWITCH ATEN CUBIQ (MODEL CS1644) $ 50 

MUL Tl MEDIA SPEAKER HARMAN KARDON SOUNDSTICKS $ 50 

FUJITSU SCANNER SCANSNAP IX500 DUPLEX DOC $150 

BROTHER LABEL MKR P-TOUCH PRO XL $ 60 

WIRELESS HEADSET PLANTRONICS (MODEL CS351N) $ 30 

CORDED HEADSET PLANTRONICS (MODEL T20RA) $ 30 

DESKTOP TELEPHONE PAN 4-LINE (MODEL KX-TG4000B) $ 50 

NETWORK PRINTER RICOH AFICIO LASER (SPC410DN) $ 350 

AUSU NOTEBOOK ASUS MODEL 305C $ 150 

SHREDDER & TRASH PAPER SHREDDER& TRASH CANS $ 30 

WD PASSPORT & BOOK USB BACKUP DRIVES $100 

DELL POWER EDGE SC1420 SERVER (WINDOWS 2003) $100 

March 2013 Protected Income and Assets Page 4 of 5 
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® Read below then sign · 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Tennessee that: 

• The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge. 

• The information I provided is a correct and complete list of all of my income and assets 
to be protected. 

b€puty Clerk or Notary Public 

JOSHUA ORVIS 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

COUNTY OF GENESEE 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES AUG 24, 2024 

Certificate of Service 
(How I gave this paper to the Plaintiff/Creditor) 

I certify that I ( check one box) 
□ hand delivered or 
~ailed by first-class mail, properly addressed, a true and correct copy of this paper to the 
person listed below at the address below: 

ATTORNEY VIRGINIA LEE STORY 

Name of Who You Are Giving This To (The creditor's lawyer or the creditor if no lawyer) 

136 FOURTH AVENUE SOUTH, FRANKLIN, TN 37064 

Address of the Lawyer or the Creditor (Include City, State and Zip Code) ~ 

on 9/19/2019 . ► ~ __,....,...--.,L.~ 

(Date you mailed/hand-delivered the copy) S~ • 

IMPORTANT! 

The court and clerks are not allowed to give you legal advice, even if you don't have a 
lawyer. This form is a public record. It is not legal advice. The law may change and it is 

Bring the original and 2 copies of this form to the Court Clerk to be date stamped. 
Give the original to the Court Clerk. 

Bring a stamped envelope addressed for each plaintiff to the Court Clerk. Mail one copy to 
the lawyer or if there is no lawyer, mail it to the plaintiff or company that sued you. Keep one 

coov for vourself. 

March 2013 Protected Income and Assets 
Approved by the Tennessee Supreme Court 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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Story 
Abernathy 
& Campbell 

PLLP I AN AS t'IMION OF ArTORNEYS 

Virginia Lee Story 
,11p111.t(11 tnl l\\.lltg 

Joanie L. Abernathy 
f0,lflll' 11 lllb\\,1 •n.~ 

Neil Campbell 
lh 11 10 ltll l\\'.I ll';_. 

Kathryn L Yarbrough 
k~ .1rlm ,uµh<i:i t nL1w.t 1rg 

l )t ( _ Ollll',d: 
James E. Story, 
\n,,nl\'\ nl l\\ 

Marissa L. Walters 
n1,1n,,.1([!- nil.n\.1 ir;t.:. 
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HI\ rntuc l)l)\\ NTO\\ N 
I IUNl-,.I IN, HJ\'.\lESSI I 

I ~" I 1111nh -\H·mtt ~ourh 
Ir ll1kl111. rN n)h..J. 

( )111\ ~ t, 1.; -qo-1--s 
t\\thl, - 1H)----lhX 

Via First Class Mail and E-Mail 
Mr. Jeffrey Fenton 
I 7195 Silver Parkway, #150 
Fenton, MI 48430 
Jeff(ii:meticulous. tech 

Re: Fawn Tiffany Fenton vs. Jeffrey Rvan Fe11to11 
Wil/iamsoll County Cl,ancery Court No. 48419B 

Dear Mr. Fenton: 

To follow up on correspondence sent to you on September 16, 20119, we never received 
any information on a storage unit you would like to use to store the extensive list of items you 
wish to retain from the Sunnyside residence. Therefore, Ms. Fenton took it upon herself to obtain 
a quote from Fox Moving and Storing to have these items packed, moved and stored. The quote 
is attached hereto. As you can see, the cost for packing only your personal items (i.e. remaining 
clothing, photos etc.) is $639.00. The cost for moving the larger items and your per onal items is 
$2,895.00. This would include moving the items to Fox's storage facility in Nashville. The cost 
to store these items in their storage facility would be approximately $495.00 per month. Finally, 
to have all of these items packed and moved to Michigan the cost would be over $6,000.00. 

At this point it is our po ition that moving the items to Michigan is not financially 
re pon ible but that is up to you if you want to use any proceeds you received to have your items 
shipped. It is our position and that of Mr. Ander on's that the entire value of the remaining 
contents of the home is only aQProximately ..,~~ILLlL?.L, therefore the cost to move and store these 
items far n.nr,uP, w . However, if you would like for the items to be packed and stored 
in the Fox storage facility in Nash ille then you will need to send a check to my office in the 
amount of $ ...._.............,,<..)o<. no later than next ..l.l..ll0 d.l"'~':.,,,::,i.w-1"'-1

'l.__J,£
1~r.o_,o.;:r_..,......,..~, made payable to Fawn 

Fenton and she will schedule the movers and the storage facility for one month until you decide if 
you want to have the items moved to Michigan. The only other option is to have the remaining 
property sold and any proceeds will be placed in the Clerk & Masters office for distribution at a 
later date. We will go ahead and file a Motion with the Court to sell or otherwise get rid of all 

• • in the event that you do not agree to pay the cost for acking mo ing 
and storing the items that you wish to retain. 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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Jeffre Fenton 
September 26, 2019 
Page2 
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Finally, you still have not disclosed where all of your guns are located. Please advise where 
they are located with the contact infonnation or whether you have taken them with you to 
Michigan. If you have any guns in your posse sion, please rovide an itemized list of all guns that 
you remo ed, manufacturers, and models. 

I thank you in advance for your prompt response to these time sensitive matters. 

Enclosure 
cc: Ms. Fawn Fenton 

Sincerely, 

.---7 ~ ,;z____ 
~niaL~~~ 
Attorney at Law 

I NEVER HEARD OR SAW ANYTHING ELSE ABOUT A .. MDA .. (MARITAL DISOLUTION 
AGREEMENT). I BELIEVE THAT CHANCELLOR MICHAEL W. BINKLEY AND ATTORNEY VIRGINIA 

LEE STORY, DECIDED IN AN EXPARTE• COMMUNICATION, NOT TO EVEN BOTHER OFFERING ME 
AN MDA, SINCE I NO LONGER HAD COUNSEL TO .. PROTECT .. ME. CHOSING INSTEAD TO 

TAG-TEAM ME, DEPRIVE ME OF ALL MY PROPERTY AND RIGHTS, ••UNDER THE COLOR OF LAW-, 
WHILE HAVING THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF•s OFFICE CHASE ME OUT OF MY HOME, 

AND SUBSEQUENTLY MIDDLE TENNESSEE, WITH NO WHERE ELSE FOR ME TO GOI 

I BELIEVE THAT THEY CALCULATED THAT ONCE MY HOME AND MY MONEY WAS ALL GONE, 
THEN I WOULD NEVER BOTHER TO RETURN. ESPECIALLY SINCE I WAS ALL BUT GUARANTEED 

TO NEVER FIND ANY MERCY OR JUSTICE IN THAT COURT, NO MATTER HOW MUCH 
EVIDENCE I PROVIDED! THEY REFUSED TO EVEN HEAR MY SIDE! 

THAT WAS WHY I HOPED TO SETTLE THIS OUT OF COURT WITH MY WIFE. SINCE SHE HAD 
ALREADY FORCEFULLY TAKEN, LIQUIDATED, AND DISBURSED THE WHOLE OF OUR PROPERTY, 
SAVINGS, AND OUR FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS, DEPRIVING ME OF EVERYTHING WE HAD BUILT 

TOGETHER AND EVEN SAVED FOR RETIREMENT BEFORE MEETING. 

TO SEEK ANY LEGAL RESOLUTION, MEANT THAT EITHER HER OR I (OR BOTH) WOULD LOSE 
MORE, WITH LITTERALLY NOTHING FOR EITHER TO GAIN WITHOUT HURTING THE OTHER. 

WHICH WERE ALL UNACCEPTABLE OPTIONS TO ME. SO I BECAME WILLING TO 
FORFEIT ALL THE MONEY, IF WE COULD END THIS THE WAY WE BEGAN, BY OURSELVES, 

USING FREE COURT FORMS, DROPPING THE BLAME AND THE POWER GAMES, 
TO PEACEFULLY PART WITHOUT MORE DAMAGES. 

I LEFT MY .. PEACE OFFERING .. , WHICH THEY TOOK, WITHOUT ACCEPTING THE TERMS OF MY 
OFFER. WHILE INJURING ME FURTHER BECAUSE THEY COULD, DESPITE EVERY OATH OF 
OFFICE, LAWS, CIVIL RIGHTS, AND CONSTITUTIONS BY OUR STATE AND OUR COUNTRY! 

IT WAS ALL ABOUT POWER AND DOMINANCE! PURELY MASOCHISTIC! 

FOR THIS REASON I MUST SPEAK-UP, LEST ANOTHER PERSON EXPERIENCE WHAT I DID, IN 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY CHANCERY COURT, UNDER THE PERVERTED PRETENSE OF ••JUSTICE••! 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR \VILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
AT FRANKLIN 

FAWN TIFF ANY FENTON, 
Plain tiff/Wife, 

v. 

JEFFREY RYAN FE TON, 
Defendant/Husband. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

No. 48419B 

OTICE OF ELECTRO NI CALLY TRANSMITTED DOCUMENT 
PURSUANT TO T.RC.P RULE 5.02 

Pursuant to Rule 5.02(2)(a) of the Tennessee Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff, Fawn 
Tiffany Fenton, by and through her attorney of record, Virginia Lee Story, hereby serves this Notice 
of Electronically Transmitted Documents upon Defendan~ Jeffrey Ryan Fenton as follows: 

Document(s) Transmitted: 

Number of pages: 

Sender's Name and 
Email Address: 

Name/ E-mail Address 
of Recipient(s): 

MOTION TO SELL REMAINING 
CONTENTS OF MARJT AL 
RESIDENCE 

8 

Kathryn L. Yarbrough 
kyarbrough(d1tnlaw .org 
on behalf of Virginia Lee tory 

Jeffrey Ryan Fenton 
Jeff@meticulous.tech 

I/you did not receive the above listed document(s) please notify the sender immediately to receive 
an electronic or pJ,ysica/ copy of this document. 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 
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Charles M. Walker 
U.S. Bankruptcy Judge 

Dated: 9/27/2019 
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-

IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE 

INRE: 

FAWN TIFFANY FENTON 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CHAPTER 
CASE NO: 

13 
19-02693 
WALKER JUDGE 

DEBTOR 

ORDER GRANTING EXPEDITED MOTION TO SELL REAL ESTATE AND PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

This matter came before the Court on September 25, 2019 upon the Debtor's Expedited Motion to 

Sell Real Estate and Personal Property with notice given to all parties pursuant to Local Rule 9075-1. 

There being no objections raised at the call of the docket, the Motion is found to be well taken and it is 

therefore ORDERED as follows: 

Debtor shall be allowed to sell real property located at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, 

Motion to Sell Marital Residence by Auction entered in the Chancery Court for Williamson County, 

Tennessee on August 6, 2019 . The Debtor will sell the real estate under Section 363(f)(3) subject to the 

liens of Bank of America, N .A. and Bancorp South. This transaction shall be conditioned on the Debtor 

providing the auction report to the Trustee once the sale has taken place. All net proceeds from the sale of 

the property shall be deposited into the Chancery Court Clerk's Office and placed in an interest bearing 

account on behalf of the parties pending further orders of the Chancery Court for Williamson County, 

Tennessee. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

THIS ORDER WAS SIGNED AND ENTERED ELECTRONICALLY 

AS INDICATED AT THE TOP OF THE FIRST PAGE. 

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 66 Filed 09/27/19 Entered 09/27/19 11:34:45 Desc Main 
Document Paae 1 of 2 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-Rj-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 
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APPROVED FOR ENTRY: 

Isl Alex Koval 
Alex Koval 
ROTHSCHILD & AUSBROOKS, PLLC 
Attorney for Debtor( s) 
1222 16th A venue South, Suite 12 
Nashville, TN 37212-2926 
(615) 242-3996 (telephone) 
(615) 242-2003 (facsimile) 
notice@rothschildbklaw.com 

2019-09-25 Ms. Story's Secret Weapon to 
Supersede Tennessee State Laws with Federal Laws to, 

SELL and DISCARD MY "PROTECTED INCOME & ASSETS"! 

THIS IS PROOF OF STRATEGICALLY MANIPULATING 
WIFE'S BANKRUPTCY, SPECIFICALLY TO HARM ME MORE! 

THIS PROVES SEVERAL SERIOUS FEDERAL CRIMES COMMITTED BY 
ATTORNEY VIRGINIA LEE STORY, VIA ADA, FED & BK LAWS! 

I LEFT MY "PEACE OFFERING" (BELOW), WHICH THEY TOOK, 
WITHOUT ACCEPTING THE TERMS OF MY OFFER. 

WHILE INJURING ME FURTHER BECAUSE THEY COULD, 
DESPITE EVERY OATH OF OFFICE, LAWS, CIVIL RIGHTS, AND 

CONSTITUTIONS BY OUR STATE AND OUR COUNTRY! 

IT WAS ALL ABOUT POWER AND DOMINANCE! 
PURELY MASOCHISTIC! 

AN ABOMINATION OF "JUSTICE"! 

This Order has been electronical ly 
signed. The Judge's signa t ure and 
Court's seal appear at the top of the 
first page . 
Uni ted St a tes Bankruptcy Court. 

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 66 Filed 09/27/19 Entered 09/27/19 11:34:45 Desc Main 
Document Paae 2 of 2 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R"j-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 
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IN THE CHA CERY COURT FOR WILLIAM ON COU TY, TE 
AT FRANK.LI 

FAWNTIFFANYFE TO , 
PlaintitltWife, 

vs. 

JEFFREY RY AN FE TON, 
Defendant/Hu band. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

AFFID VIT OF VIRGI 

STATE OF TEN E EE ) 
CO OFWILLI M O ) 

- •• "l • ' • ·r .. I • • "" --
No. 484198 

E EE . \ . 

.. 
' -----

Come now, Virginia Lee tory. attorney of record for the Petitioner, and after being first 

duly sworn, states as £ 11 ws: 

l. I am over 18 years of age and have p nal knowledge of the foll wing facts. 

2. At the August 29, 2019 hearing in this matter, the Court set this matter for final 

hearing on Oct ber 21 , 2019 in open Court with Mr. Jeffr y Fenton pr ent in the courtroom. 

3. Since the u t 29, 2019 hearing Mr. Fenton r located to Mich.i an. 

4. In his handwritten note, he stated that he does not want to contest the divorce and 

that he does n t wish to mmunicate with ir • nia t ry or an ne from her finn, ever again. 

He states that he will never be in Tcnne ee ain. See attached E bibit 1. 

FURTH R AFFI T AITH NOT ~ 

TENNESSEE: #M201 9-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #48419B) D 
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2019-10-07 GlFTS EFT AT O1JRrlOME FOR S. FENTON WITH NOTE 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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2019-10-09 EMAIL FROM AUCTIONEER CONFIRMING MS. FENTON 
RECEIVED THE GIFTS, RATHER THAN SOMEONE ELSE TAKING, 
AUCTIONEER PROM ISE D ME A IIUD- 1 ~•SETTLE!\1El\T STATE:VlENT'' \VltlC I--I I NEVER GOT 

jeff .fenton@live.com 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject 
Attachments: 

Tommy Anderson < tom@tommyanderson.us > 
Wednesday, October 9, 2019 6:42 PM 
Jeff Fenton 
Re: Closing I Utilities I Fully-Executed Settlement Statement 
image001.gif 

Yes Fawn received all electronics and got them in her possession. I will have title company send you everything upon 
closing completion. 
Sincerely, 
Tommy Anderson 

On Wed, Oct 9, 2019, 5:38 PM Jeff Fenton <ieff.fenton@live.com> wrote: 

Hello Tommy, 

Please let me know om.-e the do ing is completed, so that J can disconnect the utilities. They arc aJI currently 
being billed to me, on my credit, and I need to minimize accruing debt, especially with zero proceeds from 
the sale, with which to pay any of my debts ore pcnscs, while remaining unemployed. 

Also, did you inform Fawn about the TV and Camera etJuipment at the house for her? Do you know if she has 

obtained that yet, or what her plan is? (I just want to ensure that Fawn gets the equipment, rather than the 
nl!w buyer ... he already got a good en ugh deal!) 

Finally, I would like a scan of the fully executed HUD-1 , emailed to me please, upon dosing. 

Thank you, sir. 

Jeff Ftmton 

1986 Sunnyside Drive 

Brentwood, TN 37027 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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FAWN TIFFANY FENTON vs JEFFREY RYAN FENTON 
08/29/2019 

MS . STORY : Since he probably will be 

moving to Michigan, I would be amenable to him 

attending the final hearing by tele hone if he doesn't 

want to drive back. And I can tell you, I will try to 

accommodate him in any way I can. 

THE COURT: I knmv you will . You already 

have . 

MS. STORY: And, also, the order probably 

needs to say that Ms. Fenton can execute any other 

documents that need to be executed because he might 

not be here to sign anything, that Mr. Anderson might 

need signed. So I would like to be able to put that 

in the Order. 

THE COURT: All right. Then if you ' ll 

prepare the Order , t hat' ll t ake car e of us . That's 

what we're doing. That's the Order of the Court. 

Thank you very much. 

(Proceedings were adjour ned at 11:44 a.m.) 

(615) 933-6786 
www.harpethcourtreporters.com 

TENNESSEE: #M201 9-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
AT FRANKLIN 

FAWN TIFFANY FENTON, 
Plaintiff/Wife, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

vs. No. 484198 
RECElVED BY 

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, 
Defendant/Husband. 

Judges' Chambers _ l 
Dare: /tJ ... -t.2 -./? ~ 

FINAL DECREE OF DIVORCE 

THIS CAUSE came on to be heard on the 21 st day of October, 2019 before the Honorable 

Michael W. Binkley, Judge, holding Court for the Chancery Court for Williamson County 

Tennessee, upon the Complaint for Divorce filed by Wife on June 4, 2019 of which Husband was 

served on June 20, 2019. Husband has not filed an Answer and has had two attorneys both of 

whom have withdrawn. The last attorneys, Marty Duke and Mitchell Miller, withdrew on 

Au ust 29, 2019 while Mr. Fenton was in open Court and Mr. Fenton stated that he wished to 

roceed Pro Se. The Court informed Mr. Fenton of self-representation and Mr. Fenton confirmed 

that this is how he wished to proceed. The Court set a Final Hearing date in the Order entered on 

August 29, 2019. The Court finds, based upon the undis uted testimony of Wife a witness for 

Wife as to the grounds for the divorce, the exhibits introduced in this cause, and the record as a 

whole, that the following shall be the Order of this Court. 

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Wife, FAWN 

TIFFANY FENTON, shall be granted an absolute divorce on the grounds of inappropriate 

conduct. The parties' real property located at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027 has a 

contract pending for sale. Attached is the closing statement and print out from the Bankruptcy 

Court as to the outstanding debt (Exhibit 1 ). There are no proceeds remaining to disburse. If for 

any reason the property does not close under the current contract, then Wife shall be granted all 

TAKING MY HOME without DUE PROCESS! Chasing me out with the WCSO! Leaving 
me without food or shelter! Denying my 250-PAGES of TESTIMONY with CLEAR 
PROOF the CHARGES were ALL FRAUDULENT! WHILE $10k of my PERSONAL ' 
PROPERTY WAS STOLEN! As they Ordered a FRAUDULENT ••op" Against ME! 

BREAKING EVERY SINGLE OATH OF OFFICE - rve NEVER even been ARRESTED! 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) D 
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right, title and interest in and to said real property and shall take all necessary steps to ensure that 

Husband's name is not associated with the property or the debt. Wife may sign any and all 

documents to close the property if a subsequent buyer is obtained and any proceeds shall be 

awarded to Wife free and clear of claims of Husband. The parties have divided all personal 

property. Each party is awarded all personal property in their respective possession. Wife is in 

Bankruptcy which addresses her debt allocation and she will be responsible for all her indebtedness 

holding Husband harmless for the same. 

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife shall be solely 

responsible for all indebtedness in her name or incurred by her including her Bankruptcy. Husband 

shall be solely responsible for any and all debts in his name or that he has incurred holding Wife 

hannless for same. If Husband does not pay the creditors and they seek payments from Wife and 

she is forced to pay the same, then Wife shall be awarded a Judgment for any amounts she has to 

pay for which execution may issue. 

Additionally, neither party shall contract any indebtedness on the credit of the other from 

and after the date of execution of this Agreement. 

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that each party shall be awarded 

any banking, investment or retirement accounts in their respective names free and clear from the 

other party. All joint accounts have been closed. All right, title and interest of either party in and 

to any account or account balance awarded to the other party shall be, and is hereby, divested out 

of that party and vested absolutely in the other party. 

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the parties will file 2016 and 

2019 truces separately. Each party shall assume sole and separate responsibility for paying any 

taxes, penalties and/or interest which may hereafter be finally detennined to be due as a result of 

TAKING MY HOME without DUE PROCESS! Chasing me out with the WCSO! Leaving 
me without food or shelter! Denying my 250-PAGES of TESTIMONY with CLEAR 
PROOF the CHARGES were ALL FRAUDULENT! WHILE $10k of my PERSONAL 
PROPERTY WAS STOLEN! As they Ordered a FRAUDULENT ■-op■- Against ME! 7 

BREAKING EVERY SINGLE OATH OF OFFICE - rve NEVER even been ARRESTED! 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 
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income earned and/or received by that party or Josses or deductions taken with respect to that 

party's income during any year for which the parties file, or have filed, joint income tax returns. 

Further, each party shall hold the other party harmless from any liability for such incomes taxes, 

penalties and/or interest as may hereinafter be finally determined to be due as a result of that party's 

misreporting of previous income. 

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife shall be awarded the 

2017 Toyota Prius (VIN: JTDKBRFU2H3033495) titled in Wife's name free and clear of any 

claim by Husband. All right, title, and interest of Husband in and to said vehicle shall be, and is 

hereby, divested out of him and vested absolutely in Wife. Wife shall be, and is hereby, solely 

and separately responsible for any debt or liability associated with th.is vehicle as of the date of 

execution of this Agreement and shall indemnify and hold Husband harmless therefor. Each party 

shall be responsible for their own car expenses and insurance. 

Husband shall be awarded the 2003 Buick LeSabre (VIN: 1G4HR54K43U236502) titled 

in Husband's name free and clear of any claim by Wife. All right, title and interest of Wife in and 

to said vehicle shall be, and is hereby, divested out of her and vested absolutely in Husband. 

Husband shall be, and is hereby, solely and separately responsible for any debt or liability 

associated with this vehicle as of the date of execution of this Agreement and shall indemnify and 

hold Wife harmless therefor. Husband shall be responsible for liability insurance on the 

2003 Buick LeSabre and further agrees to remove Wife's name from any insurance policy 

regarding the same. 

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife is awarded a Judgment 

against Husband for all court costs incurred for which execution may issue. Attorney for Wife 

shall file her Affidavit for the Court of the communication from Husband that he did not wish to 

TAKING MY HOME without DUE PROCESS! Chasing me out with the WCSO! Leaving 
me without food or shelter! Denying my 250-PAGES of TESTIMONY with CLEAR 
PROOF the CHARGES were ALL FRAUDULENT! WHILE $10k of my PERSONAL 
PROPERTY WAS STOLEN! As they Ordered a FRAUDULENT "Op•• Against ME! t 18 

BREAKING EVERY SINGLE OATH OF OFFICE - rve NEVER even been ARRESTED! 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #484198) 
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contest the divorce and that he was present in Court on August 22. 2019 when the Final Heating 

was set to he beard. 

ENTEREDthis$of ~19 . .._ 

APPROVED FOR ENTRY: 

VIRGINIA LEE 
Attorney for Wife 
136 Fourth Avenue South 
Franklin, 1N 37064 
(615) 790-1778 
ylfginia@tnlaw.org 

IC e . I 
Orcuit Court Judge/Chancellor 

21st Judicial District, Division III 

00 

CERTU.,ICATE OF S.ERVICE 

E 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been forwarded via U.S. mail to J~rey 
Ryan Fenton, Husband Pro Se, at 17195 Silver Parkway, #150, Fenton, MI 48430 this;z, day 
of October, 2019. 

VIRGINIA LEE STORY 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been forw· rdcd to Virginia Lee Story, 
Attorney for Wife, at the above address, and to JrCJJ~w Rya on, Husband Pro Se, at 
17195 Silver Parkway, #150, Fenton, MI 48430 thi ay of , 2019. 

-#~,F~/-=-~ 

TAKING MY HOME without DUE PROCESS! Chasing me out with the WCSO! Leaving 
me without food or shelter! Denying my 250-PAGES of TESTIMONY with CLEAR 
PROOF the CHARGES were ALL FRAUDULENT! WHILE $10k of my PERSONAL 
PROPERTY WAS STOLEN! As they Ordered a FRAUDULENT "op•• Against ME! 

BREAKING EVERY SINGLE OATH OF OFFICE - rve NEVER even been ARRESTED! 
NO NOTICE or WARNING! NO "MOTION FOR DEFAULT JUDGMENT .. ! OUTRAGEOUS!· 

4 

TENNESSEE: #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV (WILCO: #48419B) 

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK   ECF No. 1-36,  PageID.1997   Filed 10/13/23   Page 24 of 33



From: Charles M. Duke <marty@mdukelaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 5:39 PM 
To: Jeff Fenton <Jeff@Meticulous.tech> 
Cc: Mitchell Miller <mitchell@schafferlawfirmtn.com> 
Subject: RE: Fenton v. Fenton 

Jeff: 
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There is no definite date certain by which I agreed with Ms. Story to file an Answer & Counter­
Complaint. However. until there is an Order entered relieving us as counsel in this matter. you should 

not file anything prose. 

Thanks. have a good evening. 
Marty 

From: Jeff Fenton [mailto:Jeff@Meticulous.tech] 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 5:36 PM 
To: Charles M. Duke 
Cc: Mitchell Miller 
Subject: RE: Fenton v. Fenton 

Thanks Marty. 

Can you simply inform me of any critical dates which I need to self-represent by, as I can not afford 
further representation: 

For example, when did you get the ANSWER & COUNTER COMPLAINT extended to? 

Any other time critical dates would be greatly appreciated. 

Thanks. 

JEFF FINTON 
METICULOUS. TECH 
(61 5) 837- 1300 OmcE 
(61 5) 837-1301 MOBILE 
(61 5) 837-1302 FAX 

TECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS, 
WHEN ITS WORTH DOING RIGHT THE flRST TIME! 

SUBMIT OR RESPOND TO A SUPPORT TICKET HERL 

A OMSION or METICULOUS MARKETING LLC 
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
AT FRANKLIN 

FAWN TIFF ANY FENTON, 
Plaintiff/Wife, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No: 48419B 
V. 

JEFFREY RY AN FENTON, 
Defendant/Husband. 

HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO WIFE'S MOTION 
FOR VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION, 

AND IN OBJECTION TO ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO SELL THE 
MARITAL RESIDENCE, AND HUSBAND'S ANSWER AND COUNTER­

COMPLAINT TO WIFE'S COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE, 
HEREAFTER REFERRED TO AS HUSBAND'S "ONE-AND-DONE'' 

COMES NOW the Defendant/Husband, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, for his response to 

the Wife's Motions, along with Husband's Countermotions, addressing all allegations to 

date, stating as follows: 

First Husband would like to bring to the court's attention, the disabilities with which he 

has been diagnosed, and continues ongoing treatment for. If not properly understood, one 

could easily draw incorrect conclusions, specifically about Husband's communications, in 

how he speaks and even more so, his excessive use of words when writing. Please see 

Exhibit-A for a thorough explanation regarding this, from both Terry M. Huff (LCSW), 

Husband's Psychotherapist, and Dr. Richard E. Rochester (M.D.), Husband's Psychiatrist. 

Husband suffers from the following handicaps: 

Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD) DSM-5 301.4 (F60.5) 

Generalized Anxiety Disorder (GAD) DSM-5 300.02 (F41.1) 

Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) DSM-5 314.01 (F90.2) 

1 
I DID this to PROTECT MYSELF from 

ANY SCAM -Answering Every False Claim 
I had TIME to, on the very FIRST DAY I was 

"ALLOWED" to file anything .. PRO-SE .. ! 
(I don•t think they EVER EVEN READ IT!) 
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DUE TO COVID-19 ~ - - ~ ~ ,:=; - ~ - ~ 

I NEED to get a JOB from HOME 
~ use at· my Mot.herJs Health 

Whteh I CAN!f llO. with this· S-TUPID OP! ---------- e'--- - ~-=" ---~ -----~~ - -=-- - ~ ~ - -

Pl~~ have the OP ~e.r~JJ.C)VED and 
ID<~UNGE□ ~if ~-tart Sending Me 

~ 

SUPPORT PLEASI ! 
ASTHMA, ALLERGY AND IMMUNOLOGY CENTER 

S. Anne, M.D. 

Patient Name: Marsha Fenton 
Visit Date: 7/2/2020 

R. Botta, M.D. I. Badr, M.D. R. Mahajan, M.D. H. Azzam, M.D. 

Thank you very much for letting me participate in the management of Marsha Fenton, who was seen by telephone 
consultation on 07 /02/20. Marsha states that her IgA deficiency has been stable. She denies any upper or lower 
respiratory tract infection. She has been following strict avoidance measures from exposing to the COVID-19 infection. 
She is wearing the mask. She is staying home. Her son also stays with her, who is not workin at this time. She denies -any fever, chills, or rigors. She denies any upper or lower respiratory tract infection. 

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION: Deferred at this time since this was done by telephone consultation. 

IMPRESSION: Ms. Marsha Fenton has: 
1. lgA deficiency, and 
2. Chronic rhinosinusitis. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. Marsha is prone to develop recurrent infections. Therefore, I advised her to follow strict isolation measures from 
ex12osurc to COVID-19 infection. 
2. Since her son stays with Marsha, I strongly recommend that her son should do his work from home since it will -reduce significantly the risk of exposure of Ms. Fenton to the C ID-19 virus. 
3. A follow-up appointment has been scheduled in one year but I advised her to contact me as soon as the pandemic is 
over for further evaluation and treatment. 

Signed Electronically By Suresh Anne, MD 
Signed Date: 7/3/2020 9: 16:00 AM 

E-Faxed to Ravikumar Peddireddy, MD On 7/3/2020 9:16:00 AM 
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